TOWN OF VERNON
Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC)
Meeting Notice
Thursday, September 2, 2021 7:30 PM
Town Hall
14 Park Place, 3™ Floor
Council Chambers*
Vernon, CT

AGENDA

1. Call to Order & Roll Call by Roland Klee, Chairman
2. Administrative Actions/Requests
2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under agenda

item #7 “Other Business” requires Commission vote

23 Approval of the Minutes from the August 19, 2021.

3. New Application(s) for receipt, if any:
3.1 PZ 2021-10, An application of Karamelai Shafique for a Special Permit to allow a Home
Business of Major-Type 2, pursuant to Section 4.3.4.8 of the Zoning Regulations, for a tax and
accounting office at 330 Vernon Ave. (Tax map 26-065B-00029), in the R-22 zoning district.

4. Public Hearing(s) and Action on Applications
4.1 PZ 2021-08 is an application of A. Vets Real Estate, LLC requesting a modification to an
approved site plan and a special permit pursuant to section 4.10.4.11.6 to permit lot coverage in
excess of 40% for a 1.19-acre parcel located at 965 Hartford Tpke (Assessor ID 26, Block 72,
Parcel 0031H) and a .43-acre portion of a parcel located at 933 Hartford Tpke (Assessor ID 26,
Block 72, Parcel 0031J).

5. 8-24 Referrals, If any

6. Other Business/Discussion
6.1 Municipal Zoning Regulations for Cannabis Establishments

7. Adjournment

Roland Klee, Chairman

Planning & Zoning Commission

*Note: This meeting is scheduled to be an in-person, public meeting; no virtual or hybrid participation option is available.



DRAFT MINUTES



TOWN OF VERNON
Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC)
Thursday, August 19, 2021 7:30 PM
Council Chambers

DRAFT MINUTES

Call to Order & Roll Call by Roland Klee, Chairman at 7:34 PM
* Regular members present: Roland Klee, Robin Lockwood, Mike Mitchell, and Jesse
Schoolnik
¢ Alternate Member: Mike Baum, sitting for Joseph Miller
¢ Absent Members: - Joseph Miller, Iris Mullan, Susan Reudgen, Carl Bard (alternate)
o Staff present: George McGregor, Town Planner and Shaun Gately, EDC
¢ Recording secretary: Jill Rocco

Administrative Actions/Requests

2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under agenda
item #7 “Other Business” requires Commission vote

Robin Lockwood MOVED to ADOPT the agenda as is. Jesse Schoolnik seconded and the motion
carried unanimously.

2.3 Approval of the Minutes from the July 15, 2021.

Robin Lockwood MOVED to APPROVE the minutes from July 15, 2021. Jesse Schoolnik seconded
and the motion carried unanimously.

New Application(s) for receipt, if any:

PZ 2021-08 An Application of Vernon Bottle Return for Special Permit to operate a Redemption
center for used beverages pursuant to Section 4.10.4.8 at 77 Industrial Park Rd (Tax Map 28-
0133-0005H). The Property is zone industrial.

Robin Lockwood MOVED to RECEIVE application PZ 2021-09 an Application of Vernon Bottle
Return for Special Permit at the September 16, 2021 meeting. Jesse Schoolnik seconded and the
motion carried unanimously and place it on the September 16, 2021 agenda for public hearing.
Public Hearing(s) and Action on Applications

None

8-24 Referrals, If any

None

Other Business/Discussion



6.1 Municipal Zoning Regulations for Cannabis Establishments

George McGregor, Town Planner gave a detailed presentation
Louis Spadaccini, Town Attorney was introduced
Discussion ensued

Roland Klee, Chairman MOVED that the Planning Department shall develop alternatives to regulating
various marijuana businesses as stipulated by the general statutes in respect to distance requirements,
location, hours of operation and other factors. Jesse Schoolnik seconded and the motion carried
unanimously.

7. Adjournment

Robin Lockwood MOVED to ADJOURN at 9:03 PM. Mike Mitchell seconded and the motion carried
unanimously.

Jill Rocco
Recording Secretary



APPLICATION

For Receipt



TOWN OF VERNON PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION (PZC)
APPLICATION

This form is to be used to apply to the Vernon Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) for a change of zoning
district, amendment of the Zoning Regulations, Site Plan of Development (POD), Special Permit(s), amendment of

the Subdivision Regulations, and/or approval of a (re) subdivision, or DMV location approval. Provide all the
information requested.

The applicant must be the property owner, the property owner’s agent, the Town of Vemon, or someone with a
direct financial interest in the subject property; said interest shall be explained and written permission for this
application must be obtained from the property owner and submitted with this application if the applicant is not the
property owner (ZR Section 2.3).

The list of approvals and the references to sections of the Regulations are for informational purposes only (o assist

with preparation of the PZC application and are not a definitive statement of the sole requirements that may apply
to a specific project.

The applicant understands that the application is complete only when all information and documents required by the
PZC have been submitted and, further, that any approval by the PZC relies upon complete and accurate information
being provided by the applicant. Incorrect Information pravided by the applicant may make the approval
invalid. The PZC may require additional information to be provided by the applicant in the course of reviewing the
application and during the monitoring of the project.

Provide all the information requested:

I. APPLICANT:

p2 2021- 1O

s Ko Vamafahi ~ Sha ﬁg/u@ RECEIVED
Title: O LY, E/r AUG | 2 4 2021

Company:

Telephone:

Vernon, T obobb
39 N /A

-

E-mail

Fax:
@gmaitrcom
II. PROPERTY OWNER (8):
Name: Kg[ﬂk[}@fﬁt“ 5 ;b@ L’ogze
Tide: 0 ‘A)W

Company:

address: DO Vexno h Ave

Telephone:

E-mail: g

05/05/2015 i



IIl. PROPERTY

nae 230 Voxnon Ave, Vernon CT 86086

Assessor'sIDCode: ~ Map#___ Block#___ LovParcel#t_2606S R 00O ?—9

Land Record Reference to Deed Description: Volume: 295'1:’};3 ez-.Q"

Does this site contain a watercourse and/or wetlands? (See the Inland Wetlands Map and IWR Section 2.14, 2.15,
2.23,2.24,3.11; 9)

x_No _Yes

___No work will be done in regulated area
___Work will be done in the regulated area

__TWC application has been submitted
.. TWC epplication has not been submitted

Zoning District

is this property located within five hundred (500) feet of a municipal boundary?

Check if Historic Status Applies:
Located in historic district:

Rackville
Talcottville

Individual historic property

05/05/2015



IV. PROJECT
Project Name:;

Project Contact Person:
] 4

Tide: (O LOVVLA

Company:

Address: .20 \/@'f non__ Ave.
\exnon, A4 péolbl

roephone: B0 3G SV /A
i Mﬁéﬂ@.@lﬁﬁm@n




V. PZC APPLICATION
PROJECT SUMMARY

Describe the project briefly in regard to the purpose of the project and the activities that will occur. Attach to this
application a complete and detailed description with maps and documentation as required by the “Town of Vernon

Zoning Regulations” and “Town of Vernon Subdivision Regulations”.
) yonal ollioe

Purpose: EP% 2 P&!m:‘: QOY E!ZZ&AS
General Activities M_Ac%&aagﬂﬂ?
meedinoe with oliend fpropls d/;qo-ﬂ.é’f
VI. APPROVAL (S) REQUESTED
Subdivision or Resubdlvision

Subdivision (Sub. Sec. 4, 5, 6)

Resubdivision (Sub. Sec. 4, 5, 6)

Minor modification f subdivision or resubdivision (Sub. Sec. 4.6)
Town acceptance of a road (Sub. Sec. 6.5-6. 8 & 9)

_____ Amendment of Subdivision Regulations (Sub. Sec. IT)

——

See Subdivision Regulations Sec. 4 for application fee schedules.

____Soil Evosion and Sediment Control Plan (ESCP) (ZR Sec. 2.117; 18) (Sub. 6.14)
Site Plan of Development (POD) (ZR Sec. 14)

POD approval (ZR Sec. 14.1.1.1; 14.1.2)
Modification of an approved POD (ZR Sec. 14.1.1.1)
Minor modification of a site POD (ZR Sec. 14.1.1.2)

L Special Permit(s) (ZR Section 17.3)

Special Permit in an aquifer area (ZR Sec. 2.4; 2.5; 2.119; 20)
Special Permit for excavation (ZR Sec. 2.52; 2.79; 15)
Special Permit for use in a district (ZR Sec. 1.2 & 4)

Special Permit for lot coverage (ZR Sec. 1.2; 2.61; 2.68; 4)
Special Permit for signs (ZR Sec. 1.2; 2.106-115; 4; 16; 21.7)
Special Permit for parking (ZR Sec. 4; 12; 21.4

Special Permit for elderly housing (ZR Sec. 2.60; 17.4)
— Special Permit for Bed & Breakfast (B & B) (ZR Sec. 2.9; 17.3.4)
Special Permit for serving alcohol (ZR Sec. 2.103, 17.1)

Special Permit for massage (ZR Sec, 2.76-78; 4)
Special Permit for telecommunications (ZR Sec. 2.21; 3.23 & 23)
Special Permit for dumps and/or incinerators (ZR Section 8)



X __Other Special Permit(s). Cite ZR Section and deseribe activity:
seckm 42Ul Llor Y3-Usn 8
_PK(L-&;SJ_QMQ 04212{&6 - CPA 'Pa){; Accounﬁhél

Special Permit modifications (ZR Sec. 17.3.2.2). Cite ZR Section and describe activity.

Zoning:

Site specific change of Zoning district and map (ZR Sec. 1.2; 1.3; 4)
Amendment of Zoning Regulations (Sec. 1.2; 1.3; 4)

Site specific change to the Aquifer Protection Overlay Zone Map (ZR Sec. 20.3.2)

See Zoning Regulations Section 22 for application fee schedules.

Dealer or Repairer License (location approval for DMV)



VII. APPLICATION CONDITIONS / STIPULATIONS

The following provisions epply to all applications submitted to the Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) and are
incorporated as part of the application.

All information shall be submitted to the Town Planner and no application shall be considered as being filed if
incomplete or if delivered to any other Town Official (Sub Sec.4).

If the area to be developed contains more than one-half (1/2) acre area that will be physically altered or
disturbed, a completed erosion and sedimentation control plan (ESCP) in accordance with Zoning Regulations
Section 18 and/or Subdivision Regulations Section 6.14, as applicable, must be submitted. The applicant shall be
responsible for all costs associated with the certification of the ESCP.

By signing this application, permission is granted to Commission members, employees of the Town of Vernon, and
persons assisting the Town Staff to go onto the subject property to make inspections pursuant to the application
review, approval, bonding requirements, or obtaining information materially relevant to the application.

No application coming before a Commission may be withdrawn after it has been advertised for a public hearing
unless the Chairman or Secretary of the Commission is notified in writing by the applicant or his representative not

later than forty-eight (48) hours prior to the scheduled hearing before the Commission. All fees encumbered in the
advertising and review of the application is non-refundable (ZR Section 1.5).

All applications must be submitted on drawings which are one of the following sizes: 8.5 x 11”; 12" x 18", 18" x
24”; 24" x 36". Subdivision and resubdivision maps must be 24™ x 36”.

The application shall include an 8.5” x 11” map showing the location of the site and an 8.5 x 11” general plan of
development (POD) map showing the development proposed on the site.

A legal description of the subject property must be submitted with this PZC application. The legal description
should bear the Volume number and Page number by which it is recorded in the land records.

Applications to the Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) require notification of property owners within two

hundred feet (200°) of the subject property. A list of property owners and a complete set of mailing Iabels must
be submitted with the application.

Applicants shall submit one copy of a brief narrative including a traffic impact statement, outlining the
proposed activity and the reason for the application. The traffic impact statement shall provide sufficient data for

the Vemon Traffic Authority and PZC to be able to access traffic conditions relative to the location, site design, and
proposed activity.

Applicant shall submit twenty (20) copies of a map showing all information required in Zoning Regulations

Section 14 Site Plans, and Section 17.3.2 Special Permits as may be required, and/or the Subdivision Regulations
Section 4,5,7.

The map must be prepared by a licensed surveyor, if the application involves (a) exterior modification to the
building or premises, such as off-street parking, which need dimensionally critical measurements to insure
compliance with zoning or (b) the improvements involve disturbing more than one half acre of land.

Applicant shall submit the above-required information to the Town Planning Office accompanied by a check in the
amount determined by the fees established by the State of Connecticut, Town of Vernon and/or the PZC with

the application. The check, which is required as a filing fee, is to be payable to, “Town of Vernon”. (See attached
fee schedule).

THE APPLICATION WILL BE CONSIDERED INCOMPLETE IF ANY REQUIRED INFORMATION IS NOT
SUBMITTED.

APPLICANT SHALL FILE A COPY OF ANY PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT, ZONE CHANGE,
OR WETLANDS REDESIGNATION WITH THE TOWN CLERK TEN (10) DAYS PRIOR TO THE HEARING
AS PER SECTIONS 8-3(0) AND (d) AND 221-42& (b) OF TH'E GEN'ERAL STATUTES. W




Per Connecticut General Statutes (CGS) Section 8-26: If an application submitted to the Planning & Zoning
Commission (PZC) involves any activity or area regulated under the wetlands statutes, an application for this
activity must be filed with the Inland Wetlands Commission (IWC) on or before the day the Planning & Zoning
Commission (PZC) application is filed by the applicant. (TWR Sec. 3.11)

Per CGS Sec. 8-31: If the proposed activity is to take place within 8 watershed of a Water company, the applicant is
required to file a copy of the application with the Water Company via certified mail within seven (7) days of the date
of the application. (TWR Sec. 4.3.6).

The applicant, undersigned, has reviewed the “Town of Vemon Planning and Zoning
Regulations and Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Regulations” and has prepared this
application with complete and accurate information:

Property Owner, Applicant, or Applicant’s Agent:

Ko | o fose q/24/2)

Signature Date

Signature Date

TO BE FILLED IN BY THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Date Application Submitted

Date Application Received by Commission

PZC File:




Town of Vernon

GI8 Viewer

| 65B
EAg B, £bile 72

£~

¥ e A

e

T A

¢ oo
GO

L - 1

i o

fJf"'_:

Town of Vernon | Town of ©



[ 10138 J douanpyu] dagy oeuosg | ofwuong adA | pue
A2 3AN299 [endy
-10- -10- - 10 -
2] arenbg afeatoy i o
_ ‘Suney
| SZIS pueT
X N B g o o — =
[ . 028871 | 0z8esT L 0R6FGI L
062€01 067207 055b01 1
ogsee 0E55E 08505 7 SN/PASSISSY 0L |
009712 003212 oThIZZ L H H
09cLyT L03SLET 0TT65T !
07053 05059 061CL 1 1E
| IWSY 8T0Z|  TEASE 9707 TIATE 1107 3§
ONEMSU ._O,h uosedy
8102 at0zg 1307 IBSAIUSUISS9SEN ) _
PI023Y UolEniR A = o B
N t——— o e —— = R = — —
il
i
sanuny Butin
UOUIRA 3WeN UDTIITPSTIT
00F 9RE 006T/T0/T0 0 N IOTELSTT ONIK
M 981 2L 8861/01/01 6007TLT 30 JTYNOY IMNODNTYE
_ o] 2 6 €661/90/80 ¢ 5 9 TITHDIIW S¥MIEATA
6 LE 6101 G66T/6T/50 o S YCNIT SNIDOHId
M Z11 6LOT 5661/82/01 0 d400 FDYILEOW NYOT RWOH TTIIadE:=
t L12 8L0C 6002/92Z/01 000vET II¥YR OTIVSI
odAL pssy sSbez4/wocg pea( 29220 IL9JsUBIL UCTIRISPTSUC]D 13Um(

1301

TN

“ON PIeD

610T/20/T0 parulld

62000-4590-9T Al XeL

N, FTAXT ATAANRTITIT 4

diysmvamQ Jo I1aJsuelr H

2 g 7L

TYTAOX7 YXITYZATDLITEN XY XT ITOCTY ¥rX T

CTNANNCYSONS



TNTY

nere

FTAXTY ATAMATT T A

9.5 T | 00°0 WVBILIY 109
vEZZ AY 186T 6S6T Bay 00°0 TTING a Kzvosey - aoerdeard @ a
sy (5] T8 s800) ET) adkL ERH asn ondussaq
10 371§ pa reax 15000 Lo
sjustIoAcIduay Jo ATeunong samjesq reroadg
\_ J U .
( r
— vz
94402
14
€
e
o oe HSINIZ MOTWAL
zi
@ 0T BUTPTS PO
a3ed Junoury .
qels [ NOILYZINYIQOK ANV ONITIGOWE ¥IA0D UOTWAL:
ids . .
e &L 8 TV10L 0t ®
£ T1 Jeay I33mM ONTHOO"
T T AUTS ITA
9 'z  syied "3IXFI € FTIEVIIVAY LON 1Yoy
arL 4 PIEPUER]S "maﬁEMU.
atqes !
ONISNNTS sarbutys 3teydey :TETISN
zaddg z2ddpn 1 Jmeg/
3zed 1IN0 om0 ONIJOC
e eeb - za91eM JOH :3EeH Axewjag auoN s quswem
SONINOIIIANOD NIY ANV ONILIYIH SUON 20T
VEZZ :©OIY PIYSTU
d40 1 swooy Bufula TRWIOZ Cl- )
4 swooapad 0°1 :3ybten Azo:
9 Euooy PAUSTUTL Attwez atbutrg :Aouedno:
NOIIVQORHODIY gouwy tatk:
L
SonsSUSJoRIEY)) [EOISAT
6102/20/20 pPoWILIJ 62000-9590-97 A1 Xel | Bt Aoy
T TTONNT7 TATTTZTIMNXTITTIN Y X7 TYOVW T ¥rivuy FTTNNNCT NN



-Ruanoe yans Ul padeBua aq jleys suosiad () 0m) Uey) 310w JON ‘3IUBPISal 21eALd B SP SUIp|INg SWES 3yl Ul PAleI0| USym D10 JRUOISS3)00d LY EY

B ®H 8 %

B &6 8 %

“uojssiuwo) Fuiuoz pue Suiuueld 2y3 Aq 3uIad [ePads € pajuess usym paniuliad 3G Aew sasn uimol|o) 2yl
:SHWIR [edads - p'EY

'sqn|2 3j04d-Uou 3eALd LEEY
‘sjeaddy Jo pseog Suiuoz uousap 3yl Aq uondadx3 jerpads e paruels uaym paniwisad 3q Aew sasn Suimo||0) 3yl
:suonndadx3 jenads - '€y

‘1 00395 031 13[gNs suBIS ¥'ZEY

‘uies 1oy

P312NPUOD $3lANDE Aue IpN|2Ut 10U |[eys asn A40ss320e Yons eyl UwU_>O\_Q ‘sasn U@H:ELMQ 9ACQe ayl 01 |eluapidul \m:\_mEOumDu $asSN A10SS32IY €'7°E Y

B H 8 %

sBuyamp Ajlwey-om| ZZEV

s3ullemp Ajlwey-318uIS L'Z7EY
SIS pawId - T°EY

$0¢ uomas o1 12igns

pue g6z 8uIpaadxa a8e1an0d 10| Aue Joj paJinbail aq |jeys 98eJ9A02 10| PASEaIUl 10 JULISd [e1dads e ‘3u0zZ uoi1de10.d Jajinbe ue ulusym L'8'LEY

9%G7 :2uoz uoda1oad Jajnbe ue Ul 10U U3UM 33PISA0T 10| WNWIXEN B L'EY
(s3103s % 7) 1934 GE 1yBIay Sulpping WNWwixey £ L'€Y

1934 2Jenbs QOQ'| B34 JOO) WNWIUIN 9 L'€Y

1934 07 :p1eA Jeal WNWIWIN S L'€Y

198} 01 :pJeh 3pIs WNWIUN v I'EY

193} OF 'p4eA JUCL) WNWIULA € 1€V

198) GZ 1 (YIPIM 10l WNWIUIA Z'L'ED

1994 auenbs Q0'ZZ e3Je 10| WNUNUIN L' L'E'Y

:sjuawalinbay pieA pue eaay - L'€Y

IVILNIAISIY ATNAVA-ITONIS—ZZ TVILNIAQISIY - €Y

Siu

W « @

€

Bbuiuoz



< IVILNIAISIY ATIAVA-FTIONIS—LZ TYILNIQISIY - ' [SRDUBLBA IS - ST >

“T°E % UOMIa5 43pun uoissiwwo) Suiuoz pue Sw

Suiuue|g ay1 Aq pamoyje Ajjeaiydads si 1eyl 1211sip SUIUOZ SI4T Ui 3sN e mojle 03 3dueliea e Jueld sjeaddy Jo pJeog Buiuoz 2yl |jeys sa3ueIswniid ou Japun
BB 8 % S9IUBLIBA 3SN - S'S'Y )

"3U0Z [B13UBPIS3 e ul uled jepueul) Joj paiesado ag o1 asn 8uilsixa-a4d Jo aduelea Ag paniwuad Jamol 1o

1sew Aue 10 3U0Z |RRUIPISaS B Ul IYSI3Y Ul 1934 05 JO SS3IX3 Ul JaMO] JO 1B AUy 'S3UO0Z |BIIUIPISSI Ul SIDMO) PUE SISBLU UOISIAS|a] pue oIpey 6'1'¢'Y
¢ 2dA|—iolepy Jo sassauisng paseq awWoH §v'Ey

isepeaig g pa3d LYEY

"§T0Z UOMI35 40 Loisia0ld 3yl 01 133[qNs ‘%Gz SuIpaadX3 38e1aA03 10T 9V EY

"S19MO] UOIIRIIUNWILIOIA|3] pUe Sapijioe) |euonealsal jiyosd-uou jedipunw ‘s8uipjing

[PIUBWILIBA0S pUe SgNd AUIUN0d '$354N03 4108 ‘S31I81aLLaY ‘saumanas AN dyqnd ‘saiieaqy d1jgnd ‘sjooyds 'sguip)ing yaunys ‘sjendsoq Sy ey

T @ ¢ @

‘SaWOY {BJAUNS Y EY
‘'sasnoy Suipieog €V E Y
Jamas Kieliues pue Ja1em dljgnd 01 Pa1IBULO U3YM SI11DR) BUIAI| PAISISSE PUR SLICY BUISINU O SIWIOY JUSISI[RAUOD ZH'E'Y

0 =; BUIPIINg 33 Jo ea.le JOOY BUNSIXS BY) BSEA.DUL 10 BUIP(ING Y] JO J0LISIXS U] JO JSIIBIEYD [2UIPISII AU} J3)|E JOU |[BYS UOISIIAUOD mC_CON
pIes ‘S34N3oN.3s |BlIUapIsas SUNSIXD JO UCISISAUO) J0 ased syl uf ‘Auadousd ay3 40 1910e.18Y3 |BRUSPISAI |BIUSSSI B JBIjE 10U ||BYsS S3I140 Yyons )



Karamelahi Shafique - Narrative Report

This narrative report is prepared as required by Vernon Planning and Zoning
Commission, VII. Application Conditions/Stipulations. | am submitting the
application seeking for a special permit to run a professional CPA office in my
house at 330 Vernon Ave, Vernon CT 06066. | will be using this office to prepare
tax returns and accounting/bookkeeping for my clients. As needed | will have
meetings at the location to discuss and advise clients on their tax and compliance
issues however, most of the time clients will drop off the records and then pick
them up when the project is completed.

My house is on a busy road and there are also busy intersections, 0.1 miles to
Hartford Turnpike and about 1 mile to South Street. The impact on the traffic will
be minimal resulting in a maximum of 50 to 100 more trips per year. This is also

helped by the fact that there is no street parking and | have a long driveway of at
least 100 feet.



| ¥YOLIY 10D |
| rezz w a¢ | 1861 _ TTIMa al | Aauoseq - voerdaits : Q| |
_ vary puo) L3 L i asn - oa uonduasag |
10 3715 BT Liog |
! — ! L . . 1 —
| saimes ] [eads 1
. . I | |
|
_ [
|
vz| {
|
i
|
| o |
|
¥ N _ HSINII HOINAL
_ (4%
_ e | 01 BUTPTS Pac
S 23eg Junoury - .
qeIs oL NOTIYZINYECOW ONY ONITIAOWTY ¥EA0D ¥OIWAL:
| |
| : .
B} e e~ I 8 THIOL Ut s
/ ~4& £k | & T Jeeq xsien SNTHOC
— ! ' T UTS TR
[ & / § z  suiEa "IXTL € TIEVITYAY 10N RICES
y m : \._ gels ; | AL # piepuels  :buture.
P ‘ / ——diia / 31qgen tads
o @ q\\u\nlm \_ 481 E SNEERDE sotburyg 3Teudsy !TETISA
\ aaddn z=ddn 1 Jusg/ .
\. 11es  TTnd IdMOT DRIIOC
/ @ | seb - 391PM 10H :2Pey AIEWTid von ewest
| ONINOILITNOD MI¥ ONY ONIIWIH suoy Ty
D TR pETZ FeIIY PRUSTUT
dd40 SWOOY DUTUTQ [BWicd - i
swcoIpag 0°1 :3ubrag Az0

s

6107/20/20 payutid

62000-9590-9T I Xel

NCe T AT AT/ALTNTIT 4

_T.-

W

Swooy PAYSTUTL

NOILYAOWKOI3Y

Attwel a15urs :Aouedno:
youey tOTA:

SOOSUSORIEY)) [BISAL

T OYTOWNT TNTTTATAIITTAA XY X7 TN T 77Ts Ty

FITNNNCT NN



VRJMNINILG LAV Ay IV

LV

IVUIEIIUV LS ZALJR L3010 L2 O N RAZANJASLMIN L 4XDLL Ay
hysical Characteristics Tax ID 26-065B-00029 Printed 02/02/2019
yle: Ranch ACCOMMODATION
:cupancy: Single family Finished Rooms 6
: Bedrooms 3
sory Height: 1.0 L
‘nished Area: 2234 Eosnat Diningghoons 1 OFP
stic: None HEATING AND AIR CONDITIONING
. None Primary Heat: Hot Water - gas e
Lower Full Part
JOEING /Bsmt 1 Upper Upper E
1terial: Asphalt Shingles PLUMB k . 2
ING .
pe: Gable Slab <
caming: Standard $ TF m ‘ (™ N
.tch: NOT AVAILABLE 3 Fixt. Baths 2 6 e
Kit Sink 101 o~ i u
LOORING Water Heat 11 .S | oy %ﬁw\\ “ -
.ab 1.0 TOTAL : 13 18
p REMODELING AND MODERNIZATION 10
{TERIOR COVER Amount Date
>od Siding 1.0
12
ITERIOR FINISH as
18
3
24
2cFrG
@
LS s
~ -~ -
Special Features Summary of Improvements
Story Const Year Eff Size or
Description D USE Height Type Grade Cons Year Cond Area
D : Fireplace - Masonry D DWELL 0.00 Avg 1958 1981 AV 2234
G01 ATTGAR 0.00 1 576




APPLICATION
1



GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS + LAND SURVEYORS
178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT 06084

KENNETH R. PETERSON, L.S. TELEPHONE: (860) 871-0808
ERIC R. PETERSON, P.E., L.S.

MARK A. PETERSON, P.E. info@GardnerPeterson.com

www.GardnerPeterson.com

Project Narrative:
A Vets Real Estate, LLC is seeking a Site Plan approval for American Vets
Abatement Experts, LLC (the owners of which are the same) for site
modifications at 965 Hartford Turnpike and across a portion of land to be
acquired from JAJL, LLC at 933 Hartford Turnpike. They would like to
remove the existing storage garage and construct a new, larger garage with
associated parking and stormwater management.

Traffic Statement
The proposed Site Plan will not increase the volume of traffic

entering/exiting the site. The proposed improvements are for staff use
and the business has minimal customers visiting the site.

Equal Opportunity Employer



TOWN OF VERNON PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION (PZC)
APPLICATION

This form is to be used to apply to the Vernon Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) for a change of zoning
district, amendment of the Zoning Regulations, Site Plan of Development (POD), Special Permit(s), amendment of
the Subdivision Regulations, and/or approval of a (re) subdivision, or DMV location approval. Provide all the
information requested.

The applicant must be the property owner, the property owner’s agent, the Town of Vemon, or someone with a
direct financial interest in the subject property; said interest shall be explained and written permission for this
application must be obtained from the property owner and submitted with this application if the applicant is not the
property owner (ZR Section 2.3).

The list of approvals and the references to sections of the Regulations are for informational purposes only to assist
with preparation of the PZC application and are not a definitive statement of the sole requirements that may apply
to a specific project.

The applicant understands that the application is complete only when all information and documents required by the
PZC have beep submitied and, further, that any approval by the PZC relies upon complete and accurate information
being provided by the applicant. Incorrect information provided by the applicant may make the approval
invalid. The PZC may require additional information to be provided by the applicant in the course of reviewing the
application and during the monitoring of the project.

Provide ail the information requested:

I. APPLICANT:
Name: A. Vets Real Estate, LLC

Title: c/o Mark Peterson

C Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC
ompany:

Address; 178 Hartford Turnpike
Tolland, CT 06084

Telephone: 860-871-0808 Fax:

E-mail MPeterson@gardnerpeterson.com

II. PROPERTY OWNER (§): - Property #1

Name: A Vets Real Estate, LLC 965 Hartford Tpke.

Title: Attn: Ana Ciotto

Company:

Address: 265 Hartford Turnpike

Vernon, CT 06066

Telephone: 860-922-9724 Fax

E-mail: ana@american-vets.com

05/05/2015 1



TOWN OF VERNON PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION (PZ.C)
APPLICATION

This form is to be used to apply to the Vemon Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) for a change of zoning
district, amendment of the Zoning Regulations, Site Plan of Development (POD), Special Permit(s), amendment of
the Subdivision Regulations, and/or approval of a (re) subdivision, or DMV location approval. Provide all the
information requested.

The applicant must be the property owner, the property owner’s agent, the Town of Vemon, or someone with a
direct financial interest in the subject property; said interest shall be explained and written permission for this
application must be obtained from the property owner and submitted with this application if the applicant is not the
property owner (ZR Section 2.3).

The list of approvals and the references to sections of the Regulations are for informational purposes only o assist
with preparation of the PZC application and are not a definitive statement of the sole requirements that may apply
1o a specific project.

The applicant understands that the application is complete only when all information and documents required by the
PZC have been submitted and, further, that any approval by the PZC relies upon complete and accurate information
being provided by the applicant. Incorrect information provided by the applicant may make the approval
invalid. The PZC may require additional information to be provided by the applicant in the course of reviewing the
application and during the monitoring of the project.

Provide all the information requested:

I. APPLICANT:

Name:

Title:

Company:

Address:

Telephone: Fax:

E-mail

II. PROPERTY OWNER (S): - Property #2

NE Portion of

Name: JAJL, LLC 965 Hartford Tpke.

Title: C/© Attorney John P. McHugh

Company: Cranmore, Fitzgerald & Meaney

Address: 1010 Wethersfield Ave., Suite 206

Hartford, CT 06114

Telephone: 860-522-9100 Fax 860-522-3379

E-mail: Jmchugh@cfmlawfirm.com

05/05/2015 1



III. PROPERTY

Address: 965 Hartford Turnpike

Assessor’s ID Code: Map # Block # Lot/Parcel # Tax ID# 26-0072-0031H
Land Record Reference to Deed Description: Volume:2 39 6Page1 01
Does this site contain a watercourse and/or wetlands? (See the Inland Wetlands Map and IWR Section 2.14, 2.15,
2.23,2.24,3.11;4)
X No _ Yes
__ No work will be done in regulated area

___Work will be done in the regulated area

__TWC application has been submitted
__TWC application has not been submitted

Zoning District Industrial

Is this property located within five hundred (500) feet of a municipal boundary?

Yes:
_ __Bolton
Coventry
Ellington
Manchester
South Windsor
Tolland
Check if Historic Status Applies: N/A
Located in historic district:

Rackville
Talcottville

Individual historic property

05/05/2015 - 2



III. PROPERTY - #2

. Northeasterly Portion
Address: 933 Hartford Turnpike

Assessor’s ID Code: Map # Block # Lot/Parcel # Tax ID# 26-0072-0031J

Land Record Reference to Deed Description: Vulume:l3 8 6Page3 27

Does this site contain a watercourse and/or wetlands? (See the Inland Wetlands Map and IWR Section 2.14, 2.15,
2.23,2.24,3.11; 4)

__No X Yes . .
___No work will be done in regulated area IWC Application
_X Work will be done in the regulated area Previously Approved
7/27/2021

X TWC application has been submitted
___TWC application has not been submitted

Zoning District Industrial

Is this property located within five hundred (500) feet of a municipal boundary?

X No
Yes:

___ Bolton
__ Coventry
____Ellington
___Manchester
____South Windsor
___ Tolland

Check if Historic Status Applies: N/A

Located in historic district:

Roackville
Talcottville

Individual historic property

05/05/2015 2



IV. PROJECT

Project Name: A. Vets Real Estate, LLC

Project Contact Person:

Name: Mark Peterson

Title:

Company: Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC

Address: 178 Hartford Turnpike

Tolland, CT 06084

Telephone: 860-871-0808 Fax:

E-mail: MPetersonegardnerpeterson.com




V. PZC APPLICATION
PROJECT SUMMARY

Describe the project briefly in regard to the purpose of the project and the activities that will occur. Attach to this
application a complete and detailed description with maps and documentation as required by the “Town of Vernon
Zoning Regulations” and “Town of Vernon Subdivision Regulations™.

Purpose: Provide additional indoor storage of vehicles & equipment

General Activities: Removal of existing garage and

construction of larger garage and designated

parking areas.

V1. APPROVAL (S) REQUESTED

Subdivision or Resubdivision

____Subdivision (Sub. Scc. 4, 5, 6)

____Resuhdivisian (Sub. Sec. 4, 5, 6)

____Minor modification f subdivision or resubdivision (Sub. Sec. 4.6)
____Town acceptance of a road (Sub, Sec. 6.5-6. 8 & 9)
____Amendment of Subdivision Regulations (Sub, Sec. IT)

See Subdivision Regulations Sec. 4 for application fee schedules.

X Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Plan (ESCP) (ZR Sec. 2.117; 18) (Sub. 6.14)
X Site Plan of Development (POD) (ZR. Sec. 14)

X _POD approval (ZR Sec, 14.1.1.1; 14.1.2)
Modification of an approved POD (ZR Sec. 14.1.1.1)
Minor modification of a site POD (ZR Sec. 14.1.1.2)

Special Permit(s) (ZR Section 17.3)

Special Permit in an aquifer area (ZR Sec. 2.4; 2.5; 2.119; 20)
Special Permit for excavation (ZR Sec. 2.52; 2.79; 15)
Special Permit for use in a district (ZR Sec. 1.2 & 4)

X __ Special Permit for lot coverage (ZR Sec. 1.2; 2.61; 2.68; 4)
Special Permit for signs (ZR Sec. 1.2; 2,106-115; 4; 16; 21.7)
Special Permit for parking (ZR Sec. 4; 12; 21.4

Special Permit for elderly housing (ZR Sec. 2.60; 17.4)
Special Permit for Bed & Breakfast (B & B) (ZR Sec. 2.9; 17.3.4)
Special Permit for serving alcohol (ZR Sec. 2.103,17.1)

Special Permit for massage (ZR Sec. 2.76-78; 4)
Special Permit for telecommunications (ZR Sec. 2.21; 3.23 & 23)
Special Permit for dumps and/or incinerators (ZR Section 8)



Other Special Permit(s). Cite ZR Section and describe activity:

Special Permit modifications (ZR Sec. 17.3.2.2). Cite ZR Section and describe activity.

Zoning:

Site specific change of zoning district and map (ZR Sec. 12; 1.3;4)
Amendment of Zoning Regulations (Sec. 1.2; 1.3; 4)

Site specific change to the Aquifer Protection Overlay Zone Map {ZR Sec. 20.3.2)

See Zoning Regulations Section 22 for application fee schedules.

Dealer or Repairer License (location approval for DMV)



= §
U
ea

S e

v



Per Connecticut General Statutes (CGS) Section 8-26: If an application submitted to the Planning & Zoning
Commission (PZC) involves any activity or area regulated under the wetlands statutes, an application for this
activity must be filed with the Inland Wetlands Commission (TWC) on or before the day the Planning & Zoning
Commission (PZC) application is filed by the applicant. (IWR Sec. 3.11)

Per CGS Sec. B-31: If the proposed activity is to take place within a watershed of 8 Water company, the applicant is
required to file a copy of the application with the Water Company via certified mail within seven (7) days of the date
of the application. (IWR Sec. 4.3.6).

The applicant, undersigned, has reviewed the “Town of Vernon Planning and Zoning
Regulations and Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Regulations” and has prepared this
application with complete and accurate information:

Property Owner, Applicant, or Applicant’s Ageat:

CE——
Sigature Date
Signature Date

TO BE FILLED IN BY THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Date Application Submitted

Date Application Received by Commission

PZC File:




Rt

DRIVE

X,

LAY IRIVE

AANNOS

KEY MAP

SCALE: 1” = 1000’




BTN

TESTED: 00—19—-2020
GANNER & PETERSON ASSOCWTES.
MARK PETERSON PL
™I
o-10" AL
10-26" WURED TOPSOL
20—42" LIGHT BROWN FNE BANDY LO
42-72°  BROEN LOAMY SAND
MOTTLING ® 42"
NO LEDGE, SEEPAGE OR FDOTS
 j¥e 965 HARTFORD TURNFIKE &)
EXISTING MEL 26-0072-0031 e_-,‘._‘
51,833 Sq Fl
BULDING y |9 ACTES JOSEPI—T ,BFlELECM
977 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
i o MBL 38-0072-0003
L
T EXISTING OFFICE
N/F | FF=513.1
% ; TW=512.1
JajLuc BSMT=505,25
933 HARTFORD TURNPIKE |
MBL 26-0072-0031 \ i| ProPosen L& .
| T l:,_f"‘ PG SEWER i
%ig b iy - =
23 sed :| \ e
\ .
|, " :‘ “. ™ -{ Tl - /mwm
q 2 TN <o
". “I “\ ? l ~ ~ s
1 | b 3
i | X "\ i L] ~
1 \ A\ e, |I ~
\ S0k \ \ S ; 2
. =
.. v 3o
a3 ™ caver a Y \ ‘,! —— . | fragiytd
— i R )
SRR T . .. N e S |
i B o —— —— 1) H ai H i W i o B = £
S —— = a9l -H‘-H_‘-_‘“"“ﬁw—-____‘_ W i — = e — — = W = W R = =
CDGE OF PAVELIMT ] > — - ik
s 3 =
WTE LB P L —
P
/ {
DOUBLE TELLOW LME R ‘
.,
% 1

oF

HARTFORD TURNPIKE AKA CONNECTICUT ROUTE 30




HRerESTe Po, i 02 '

Sehedule “.A of

A piota of peroel of Jaed

H&ﬁHEﬁ@v mﬂmuﬂmﬁﬂPMQM@WMdﬁu ¢ )

Délinasts Paces] 'A',m- MM%% 1%=50', Jaly3, 1987, Mﬂﬂﬁwﬂﬂm B and
Rowd, Vemue:, 3, 1997 Peros] "4, o e Angusid, 1997 To

fl
B3
fs
e
FiH}
)
iz
I
E.
:
E?

"oyl b contuca Oa mad 19100 (1 19)seene.

Tax perss] 1y o 2l
mmdﬁmgmﬁ;amu &unnmwmu'nmnﬁe fime of tluy -

“

g
‘H!Knﬂ'

-

#or 23 0I5 ar forgag

Portion of 933 Hartford Turnpike

The piece or parcel of land shown as "Land
Conveyed To And Combined With Land of A. Vets Real Estate LLC
0.42" on a map or plan entitled, "Data Accumulation Plan‘Zone

of JAJL LLC To Be

B

P

Change Map From Commercial To Industrial Zone Prepared For A.Vetsi&
Connecticut " 2

Real Estate LLC 933 & 965 Hartford Turnpike Vernon,
Gardner & Peterson, LLC Tolland,Connecticut Dbate 4-15-2020

Sheet No. 1 of 1."
The premises is a portion of the property shown on the Fiduciary's

Deed recorded at Volume 1386, Page 327 of the Vernon Land Records.

=
x|

CT(OS_ ‘-‘LC\(L_TFb LS TQ@N P'fE

[ lo




G:10711/SITE PLAN/Q7-28-21/10711 Site Plan.pdf

- ReCY
N/F N/F “, - -
ANNE MARIE GREGORY M. THOMAS g
N/E GUADAGNINO 282 VERNON AVENUE A
290 VERNON AVENUE MBL 26-065B-027B ™ e
RICHARD J. & GRACE M. ™
MBL 26-065B- Nl W%
ASSARABOWSKI 6-0658-030¢ ¥ sy,
306 VERNON AVENUE m f
NI MBL 26-065B-030C1 N
PAUL A. & LISA M\
PHILBRICK
308 VERNON AVENUE S
MBL 26-065B8-030D
LAND OF JAJL LLC TO BE CONVEYED
TO AND COMBINED WITH LAND OF
AMERICAN VETS REAL ESTATE LLC N/F A
0.42 ACRES JANET BIELECKI 1'3 _’8
263 VERNON AVENUE Bl 5
MBL 38-0072-0030C zZ 1%
m
KEITH MONTGOMERY
293 VERNON AVENUE 2
MBL 26-0072-00311 2 Fy
N/F Ho X
STEVEN & DOLORES
SPIVEY % R-22 ZONE O WIVE
297 VERNON AVENUE L ZONE
MBL 26-0072-0031G - INDUSTRIA o
N/F ’,’ g
-
-
- ¢
- <
JONE | o N/F z
R ® 5
- ,LONE ELEANOR MILLER ]
- 2o 989 HARTFORD TURNPIKE o BE 5
- W MBL 38-0072-0030B
JAJLLLC
933 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT MBL 2600720031 %,
- N/F =
- ESTATE OF JOSEPH BIELECKI E - =
- 977 HARTFORD TURNPIKE 215 —Fow
MBL 38-0072-0003 S BN
gf= 212 T~y
= B N R T
=15 o) .
m D Z 54‘2_* ey CROSS : HIGHWAY
B NN T P —s
AL = 1 Sl S N
N z W,
927 HARTFORD TURNPIKE nlo  AMERICAN VETS Tle By
MBL 26-0072-00031 aYm REAL EDINE G 3 & z %
965 HARTFORD TURNPIKE 3 % <
MBL 26-0072-0031H N/F 0%
ANDREW J. BEDNARZ S
999 HARTFORD TPKE
MBL 38-0072-0030A &
—————y, % iR
SHN PLAZA LLC s P ] RE$@N 4
903 HARTFORD TPKE \ o~ ‘-.r"\" N e - .,%_
MBL 26-0072-00032 N At N 2_RORD / ~.. ;
E CONNECTICUT ROUTE 30
-
———T . » ’
ALMA L. GIULIETTI ET AL KEY MAP SCALE: 1~ = 1000
968 HARTFORD TPKE
MBL 38-0068-00014
2
clz
992-994 ROUTE 30 LLC % 5
BAMFORTH COURT CONDOS 992 HARTFORD TPKE > '5‘
6 BAMFORTH ROAD MBL 38-0068-00016 N b A
MBL 26-0068-00011 VERNON VILLAGE INC. %
978 HARTFORD TPKE
MBL 38-0068-00015
NORMAN NICOTERA
942 HARTFORD TPKE INDUSTRIAL ZONE
MBL 37-0068-00012 VHP ZONE
20 ROCKLEDGE DRIVE LLC
20 ROCKLEDGE DRIVE PRVT
MBL 38-0068-018A1
NOTES:
1. THIS MAP AND SURVEY HAVE BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES, SECTIONS 20—300b—1
THROUGH 20—300b—20 "MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS IN
THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT”. THIS IS AN IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY LEGEND
BASED UPON A DEPENDANT RESURVEY, CONFORMING TO HORIZONTAL
ACCURACY CLASS A—2 AND TOPOGRAPHIC ACCURACY CLASS T-2. BOUNDARY
2. REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE FOLLOWING MAPS:
A. "PROPERTY OF WILLIAM B. & HELEN M. KANIA VERNON, CONNECTICUT SITE
SCALE: 1"=50" JULY 8, 1987 REVISED TO AUGUST 4, 1997 TO DELINEATE
PARCEL "A” BY: STANLEY W. SZESTOWICKI AND RECORDED IN THE TOWN OF EXISTING ZONE BOUNDARY W EmEmEm oo
APPROVED BY 1OWIN OF VERNON VERON D REGORBS 06T 10, 1997 IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION B. "DATA ACCUMULATION PLAN ZONE CHANGE MAP PREPARED FOR
AMERICAN VETS 933 & 965 HARTFORD TURNPIKE VERNON, CONNECTICUT
BY: GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC SCALE: 1"=100", DATE SITE PLAN
Chairmam Date: 04—15-2020, SHEET NO. 1 OF 1, MAP NO. 10711Z
3. THE AREA OF 965 HARTFORD TURNPIKE IS 1.19 ACRES. 0.42 ACRES OF PREPARED FOR
. LAND TO THE NORTH CURRENTLY OWNED BY JAJL LLC IS UNDER CONTRACT
Secretary  Date: TO BE PURCHASED BY THE APPLICANT. A VETS REAL ESTATE ’ LLC
4. PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE: 43% (INCLUDES ALL BITUMINOUS & CONCRETE
SURFACES, ROOFS, DECK AND PAVERS) 965 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
VERNON, CONNECTICUT
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS MAP
o IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. REVISIONS GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES’ LLC
5 o s o 100 »o0 500 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
E it i e A TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
2 GRAPHIC SCALE 1"=100' ' L.S. 10839 Bl PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
o KENNETH R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO.
2 BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
g M.A.P. 1”=100’ 06—15-2021 1 OF 3 10711S




10711\ dwg\ 1071 1A.dwg

EXISTING SILTFENCE

-. __AND HAYBALES

~

JAJLLLC TOBE

GRASS AREA

FENCE POSTS AND CHAIN '
TO BE REMOVED \

EXISTING
OFFICE
BUILDING

N 0\ 5/8" REBAR
\ P\ S53'25'34"E
Sy 0.25' TO CORNER
N
q ,’E y ('
WS N
)\ﬁb'&\ \ ¢
—~ WESTERLY EDGE g
~ \ OF EXIST. GRAVEL
P \ O )
PROPOSED HAYBALES F B =N — .
OR SILTFENCE . |. . o '\ — \ )
(TYP) |i L= - \
— . @ N \ )
--— 1 S\ ' e
I /\/\\5’(\\\\ . \ [\
1 — € N \ \
|l N O A
5/8" REBAR . EXISTING GRAVEL AREA \ .
SB4'31'57"E I, ‘ )
0.16' TO CORNER T/ . )
o R )
e \ e*éu%%w?— A
: s
: )
# | s |
% i ........ J—
2z |
[ | ™A N
1 |96 \ o=
% 1 ' EXISTING GARAGE AW LEAT ‘\
. GF=505.2 TP '\\ \
% . (TO BE REMOVED) \ \
_L— % . EXISTING GRAVEL X
= | |PARKING SPACESI =
% : N@“ﬁg B\/
: X PR e
= ' X EXISTING e R
S = / LIGHT  (typ)——~ ¢TO BE REMOVED)
7 2 CONCRETE PAD, SY -7
- GRADING AND NS e \
! 1 CONTAINERS $ c”
8 APPROVED UNDER 3 / e
. \ PRIOR APPLICATION & P\%Lz%
' I 9%‘\@\% STARS WITH \
1 ! G RAILING \
L 965 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
: 5 /N MBL 26-0072-0031 '
y
: : IS \ RETAINING 51,833 Sq.Ft.
. ,/ 5 WALL 1.19 Acres
g ii g 8 PATIO WITH
: RAILING
@ DECK WITH ~ PAVED DRIVEWAY AND
e A RAILING PARKNIG
[ 32' L
' . m
1 @
t 19
| 25
z ——
SJIN
\E 8 § .. ZAAC (typ.) L—— —
4\ 2 =
N,
N EXISTING OFFICE
FF=513.1
JAJI\II_/II:_LC ) [ ] TW=512.1
933 HARTFORD TURNPIKE \ OSMT=505.25 _Cg%/’EEEDWﬁﬂR&E&G&
MBL 26-0072-0031 | E

PORTION OF LAND OF

CONVEYED TO AND
COMBINED WITH 965
HARTFORD TURNPIKE

REMOVE 75I.f OF CHAIN
LINK FENCE STARTING FROM
THE WESTERLY END.

PROVIDE ANTI-TRACKING PAD

— EX. CHAIN LINK FENCE

UTILITY NOTE:

UNDERGROUND UTILITY, STRUCTURE AND FACILITY LOCATIONS DEPICTED HEREON HAVE
BEEN COMPILED, IN PART, FROM RECORD MAPPING AND OTHER DATA SUPPLIED BY THE
RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES, GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES AND / OR OTHER SOURCES.

ADDITIONALLY, OTHER
SUCH FEATURES MAY EXIST ON THE SITE, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH ARE UNKNOWN TO

THE EXISTENCE, SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL SUCH
FEATURES MUST BE DETERMINED AND VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY THE APPROPRIATE

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG 1—-800—922-4455.

THESE LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE IN NATURE.
GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES.

AUTHORITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

HAYBALE APPLICATION

Sheet Flow Applications

1. Bales shall be placed in a single row, lengthwise on the

contour, with ends of adjacent bales tightly abutting one another.

2. All bales shall be either wire—bound or string—tied.
shall be installed so that bindings are oriented around the

sides rather than along the tops and bottoms of the bales
to prevent deterioration of the bindings.

3. The barrier shall be entrenched and backfilled. A trench
shall be excavated the width of a bale and the length of the
proposed barrier to a minimum depth of 4 inches. After the
bales are staked and chinked, the excavated soil shall be
backfilled against the barrier. Backfill soil shall conform to the
ground level on the downhill side and shall be built up to 4
inches against the uphill side of the barrier. Ideally, bales should
be placed 10 feet away from the toe of slope.

Bales

4. Each bale shall be securely anchored by at least two
stakes or rebars driven through the bale. The first stake in each
bale shall be driven toward the previously laid bale to force the
bales together. Stakes or re—bars shall be driven deep enough
into the ground to securely anchor the bales.

5. The gaps between bales shall be chinked (filled by wedging)
with straw to prevent water from escaping between the bales.

(Loose straw scattered over the area immediately uphill from a

straw bale barrier tends to increase barrier efficiency.) In sloping
areas where surface flow follows the bale line, perpendicular bale

checks shall be installed at appropriate intervals (100 feet
Maximum).

6. Inspection shall be frequent and repair or replacement
shall be made promptly as needed.

7 Bale barriers shall be removed when they have served

tHeir usefulness, but not before the upslope areas have been
permanently stabilized.

N/F
JOSEPH BIELECKI

977 HARTFORD TURNPIKE

MBL 38-0072-0003

GRAPHIC SCALE 17=20’

HG
— .

- \ - _ _ _
[ T RAILING —/ WALK
/ !
/:
U o |
~/
”’(‘}"5 Z
) i 2o
W <
ik
(VRGN o S At
Q oF £
N og;% g 5‘-’3
1" PIPE % /TLu | EE
$29721°40"E o i EE 5/8" REBAR
0.37' TO CORNER $27'56'52"W
43.28' Q / E: 250.00° SIGN \ 0.93' TO CORNER
[%) | i
- S45'g¢1_'57"W [\\) MAILBOX (typ.)
OH OoH OH OH OoH OH OH OH —— OH OH OH OH=———=_0H DH DH DH DH
N 0H aH OH OH OH 04 \'Q‘ —\ o 0
OH OH ——
»w  CL&P 191 — W — — W — ]
\ % W— — — w— < W— — — y— — — w—='—/— W — W — V- = VW= — — W= — — v —
L \
\ 5
‘\,\, =
[}
L HARTFORD TURNPIKE AKA CONNECTICUT ROUTE 30 L
| 7O
INV=494.0+ @
—
20 0 20 40 60

07-28-2021 IWC CONDITIONS TOLLAND’ CONNECTICUT
AND ARE ACCURATELY REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAN. PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
\ 7 I _~~ RICHARD ZULICK CS.S. M.A.P. 1”= 20’ 06—15-2021 2 OF 3 10711S

== S_.OPE DIRECTION

THE WETLAND SOILS ON THIS PROPERTY WERE IDENTIFIED
IN THE FIELD USING THE CRITERIA REQUIRED BY
CONNECTICUT P.A. 72—155 AS AMENDED BY P.A. 73-571

GENERAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

1. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE "GUIDELINES

FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL” BY THE CONNECTICUT COUNCIL ON
SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION.

CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE &
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL CHECKLIST

PROJECT NAME: A. VETS REAL ESTATE, LLC
2. ALL SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES AND MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED, LOCATION: 965 HARTFORD TURNPIKE VERNON
APPLIED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED SEDIMENT
CONTROL PLAN. PROJECT DESCRIPTION: PROPOSED DRIVEWAY, BUILDING AND PARKING
3. TOPSOIL REQUIRED FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF VEGETATION SHALL BE STOCKPILED PARCEL AREA: 1.5+ ACRES
IN THE AMOUNT NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE FINISHED GRADING OF ALL EXPOSED
AREAS. RESPONSIBLE PERSONNEL: SITE CONTRACTOR, TO BE DETERMINED
4, AREAS TO BE FILLED SHALL BE CLEARED, GRUBBED AND STRIPPED OF TOPSOIL TO
REMOVE TREES, VEGETATION, ROOTS OR OTHER OBJECTIONABLE MATERIAL. WORK DESCRIPTION EROSION & SEDIMENT DATE INITIALS
5. ALL FILLS SHALL BE COMPACTED AS REQUIRED TO MINIMIZE EROSION, SLIPPAGE, CONTROL MEASURES INSTALLED
AND SETTLEMENT. FILL INTENDED TO SUPPORT STRUCTURES, DRAINAGE, EI'(}.
SHALL BE COMPACTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROPRIATE STATE AND/OR
LOCAL SPECIFICATIONS. CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN
ENCROACHMENT PERMIT
6. FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE FREE OF BRUSH, RUBBISH, LARGE ROCKS, LOGS, STUMPS,
BUILDING MATERIAL, COMPRESSIBLE MATERIAL, AND OTHER MATERIALS WHICH MAY CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT
INTERFERE WITH OR PREVENT CONSTRUCTION OF SATISFACTORY FILLS. CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
7. FROZEN MATERIAL OR SOFT MUCKY OR HIGHLY COMPRESSIBLE MATERIALS SHALL
NOT BE INCORPORATED INTO FILLS. INSTALL ANTI-TRACKING PAD
8. FILL SHALL NOT BE PLACED ON A FROZEN FOUNDATION. CLEAR TREES/BRUSH
9. ALL BENCHES SHALL BE KEPT FREE OF SEDIMENT DURING ALL PHASES OF INSTALL EROSION CONTROL
DEVELOPMENT.
10.  SEEPS OR SPRINGS ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE HANDLED REMOVE STUMPS
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SOUND CONSTRUCTION PRACTICE.
CONSTRUCT STORMWATER
11.  ALL GRADED AREAS SHALL BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING BASIN TO ACT AS TEMPORARY
FINISH GRADING. IF FINISH GRADING IS TO BE DELAYED FOR MORE THAN 30 DAYS SEDIMENT BASIN. SHED
AFTER DISTURBANCE IS COMPLETE, TEMPORARY SOIL STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE DISTURBED AREA TO BASIN.
APPLIED. AREAS LEFT OVER 30 DAYS SHALL BE CONSIDERED "LONG TERM” AND SHALL
RECEIVE TEMPORARY SEEDING WITHIN THE FIRST 15 DAYS. ROUGH GRADE SITE
12. SITE IS TO BE GRADED TO PERMIT THE USE OF CONVENTIONAL EQUIPMENT FOR SEEDBED
PREPARATION, SEEDING, MULCHING, AND MAINTENANCE UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN CONSTRUCT BUILDING & DRIVE
THE PLANS.
13.  CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL NOT BE STEEPER THAN 2:1. TOPSOIL SHALL BE SPREAD PAVE DRIVEWAY
TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 4”. ADDITIONAL TOPSOIL MAY BE REQUIRED TO MEET MINIMUM
DEPTHS. NO TOPSOIL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THIS SITE. FINAL GRADE SITE
14.  APPLY SEED UNIFORMLY BY HAND, CYCLONE SEEDER, DRILL CULTIPACKER TYPE SEEDER, LOAM AND SEED ALL
OR HYDROSEEDER (SLURRY INCLUDING SEED AND FERTILIZER). NORMAL SEEDING DEPTH DISTURBED AREAS
IS FROM 1/4” TO 1/2" INCH. HYDROSEEDING WHICH IS MULCHED MAY BE LEFT ON THE
SOIL. SURFACE. REMOVE EROSION CONTROLS
15.  WHERE FEASIBLE, EXCEPT WHERE EITHER A CULTIPACKER TYPE SEEDER OR HYDROSEEDER WHEN SITE IS STABILIZED
IS USED, THE SEEDBED SHOULD BE FIRMED FOLLOWING SEEDING WITH A ROLLER OR
LIGHT DRAG.
16.  FERTILZER AND LIME ARE TO BE WORKED INTO THE SOIL AS NEARLY AS PRACTICAL TO
A DEPTH OF 4 INCHES WITH A DISC, SPRING TOOTH HARROW OR OTHER SUITABLE
EQUIPMENT. THE FINAL HARROWING OR DISC OPERATION SHOULD BE ALONG THE PROJECT DATES
CONTOUR. DATE OF CdNSTRUCTION START APPROXIMATELY SEPTEMBER 2021
17. REMOVE FROM THE SURFACE ALL STONES TWO INCHES OR LARGER. REMOVE ALL OTHER DATE OF CONSTRUCTION COMPLETION ONE YEAR FROM START OF WORK
DEBRIS SUCH AS WIRE, TREE ROOTS, PIECES OF CONCRETE, OR OTHER UNSUITABLE
MATERIALS.
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PROCEDURES SHALL ESSENTIALLY BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
18. INSPECT SEEDBED BEFORE SEEDING. IF TRAFFIC HAS LEFT THE SOIL COMPACTED, THESE PLANS, AS REQUIRED BY TOWN REGULATIONS, AND THE MANUAL, "GUIDELINES FOR
THE AREA MUST BE RETILLED BEFORE SEEDING, THEN FIRMED AS DESCRIBED ABOVE. SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL® FOR CONNECTICUT, BY THE COUNCIL ON SOIL
AND WATER CONSERVATION, 1985, REVISED TO 2002.
19.  WHERE GRASSES PREDOMINATE, FERTILIZE ACCORDING TO SOIL ANALYSIS, OR SPREAD
300 POUNDS OF 10-10—10 OR EQUIVALENT PER ACRE (7.5 POUNDS PER 1000 S.F.).
20.

CALCIUM CHLORIDE WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR DUST CONTROL ON GRAVEL TRAVEL SURFACES.

TEMPORARY SEEDING SCHEDULE:

SPECIES LBS,/ACRE LBS/1000SF SEEDING DATES

ANNUAL RYEGRASS 40 0.9 3/1-6/15, 8/1-10/1
WINTER RYE 40 0.9 4/15-6/15, 8/15-10/1
SUDANGRASS 1 0.25 5/15-8/15

TEMPORARY SEEDING IS NOT LIMITED TO THE SPECIES SHOWN. OTHER SPECIES RECOMMENDED
BY THE SCS OR AS LIMITED BY SITE CONDITIONS MAY BE USED.

STRAW MULCH IS TO BE APPLIED TO SEEDED AREA AT THE RATE OF 1-1/2 TO 2 TONS PER
ACRE, 70 TO 90 LBS. PER 1000 SQ. FT.

FINAL SEEDING SCHEDULE:

6" MINIMUM
PROVIDE 4 INCHES OF TOPSOIL MINIMUM, FREE OF ROOTS, LARGE STONES, AND OTHER OBJECTS

SPECIES LBS/ACRE LBS/1000SF

CT DOT #3
SEEDING DATES
KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS 40 0.90 4/15-6/15, 8/15—9/15
CREEPING RED FESCUE 120 2.75
PERENNIAL RYEGRASS 40 0.90

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

LEGEND
SIGN

UTILITY POLE
WELL

® ¢ {

STONE WALL

REMAINS OF STONE WALL

SO SO O O O SO O

LIMIT OF WETLANDS

WETLAND FLAG

100" UPLAND REVIEW AREA —

PROPOSED SILTFENCE

| | . O .
OVERHEAD WIRES OH oH oH
PROPERTY LINE
EXISTING IRON ROD OR PIN (o]
- == SLOPE DIRECTION WIRE FENCE —X X X X

EXISTING SILTFENCE

SOIL STOCKPILE

LOT LINE TO BE REMOVED

PROPOSED BOUNDARY LINE

SLOPE DIRECTION
« EXISTING CONTOUR

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

i -~ EXISTING GRAVEL - - - -

PLACE HAYBALE OR SILT FENCE AT EDGE SEASONAL WATERCOURSE —
DOWNGRADE LIMIT OF STOCKPILE

STOCKPILE EROSI’S)TNS PROTECTION DETAIL

EXISTING LAMP POST m

IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
PREPARED FOR

A. VETS REAL ESTATE, LLC
965 HARTFORD TURNPIKE

VERNON, CONNECTICUT

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE

REVISIONS
07-19—2021 STAFF COMMENTS




S /(/ : 10'—0" .
59
wﬁ/@%ﬁ . 3 | 10° x 3.5" x 1.5” RAILS WITH 35" | |
. - ) EXISTING SILTFENCE — TAPERED TIPS TO MEET SLOTS : Y E—
-~
/\ - = ) -. __AND HAYBALES 6”
; T~ » " ==
| WB10 45" SLOTS [| L— i ]_r f
l — T \\WB1 t t 10"
| == e - n _L PROPOSED GRADE
B l 0_E=— 4. 1 3'-10" /
| o — © [—+—— PAVEMENT SECTION OR
— I g _— - L ‘¥POST (TYPICAL) @ LANDSCAPING (SEE PLANS)
/A | — / - ' | :
DIFI x
R \\ v Ly oy eesme o ¥ y y :
| : I > g . == === =P RO = L e L e e | e e e L e e | e s | e L e L e s = == 1= Y B E”EME F,Mﬁ' b 3" MINIMUM
omm | | ST T T T Tl T T T TR T ) | L ¢
l ] == e IEEEEEEEE =ty | =] 5% I =[l=3 o ™~ APPROVED BACKFILL PLACED
(o HE A | &= D=L ' =N éﬁl'& 1-6" £ AND COMPACTED IN 12” LAYERS
| ; STORMWATER Al ol EXISTING SOIL Pl I I A 1= I KD STONE LARGER T, 3
; STORMWATER AR o= < Ll e =1~ 4
OUTLET PROTECTION AT L] 1«,4’ MANAGEMENT AREA 1= == A 1= EIE=15 S = 2
ROOF LEADER DISCHARGE @ﬁﬁ P4 c 'lﬁmlz = CONCRETE FOOTING —H ' o
(6'x10° MODIFIED RIP—RAP) TH1 ) plssll=sl il F STORM DRAINAGE PIPE
\ 1= 1—3" T TYPE & SIZE PER PLAN
(typ) | INV=500.0 . J
I \ g NOTES: r BEDDING PLACED AND COMPACTED
98 1) ALL WOOD FOR SPLIT RAIL FENCE TO BE PRESSURE TREATED. 2 PoNIN: o NS H{%%- N o \ARGER
1 N WB1A 2) END POST SHALL BE TERMINAL POST. = BN N MAY BE NATVE SOIL OR SAND, GRAVEL
8 | ~ X OR CRUSHED STONE IF REQUIRED BY ENGINEER
N
)
nD-Il 5 XN F\ TIMBER SPLIT RAIL FENCE DETAIL BEDDING ON SUITABLE NATIVE MATERIAL OR
,—l \ \\ 503.0 3/4” CRUSHED STONE BEDDING MATERIAL IN
@) v [503.0x \\ \ - ROCK EXCAVATION OR IN UNSUITABLE
e | \ \ \\ \ C\ 006 MATERIAL AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.
\
= \ O\ R
\ )
ml, \ \\\ B 5/s" REBAR STORM_DRAIN TRENCH DETAIL
(6) PROPOSED MAPLE g ¢ So525 34 & SET HEIGHT OF BALL TO BE SLIGHTLY NTS.
TREES, 4-6 TALL NP 0.25° TO CORNER HIGHER THAN FINISH GRADE
(ty) AN \(\(@ 0\ LOOSELY ATTACH 2 STRAND
\ A{.'f,()vb(‘:’1 \\ P P\ TWISTED |2 GAUGE GAL. UNDO BURLAP AND STRING FROM
% )“\%5’5‘\ \WET DATE TESTED: 06—19—-2020 WIRE ENCASED IN 1" DIAM. TOF OF BALL
2 \ : . % PETEF RUBBER HOSE
< - \ D . S PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC BACKFILL WITH SOIL TAKEN FROM HOLE
= \ .E.
o \ Y o\ PROPOSED DO NOT ADD MULCHES, FERTILIZER OR LIME
Py} SPLIT RAIL TH 1 TO BACKFILL SOIL
PROPOSED HAYBALES = Q v FENCE 0-19”  FILL :—IgRgongsD ZS,TQ KZF’SDRIVEN
?FY'E)ILTFENCE o - : . \\\\\ “ 12%_242"" Elléﬁl':'EDEl;rgvlTliog_lNE SANDY LOAM (MIN. 187 FIRMLY INTO FORM 3" HIGH SAUCER
A1 B W\ D 42-72" BROWN LOAMY SAND gzggﬁlﬁs GP 'E'SLRETO AROUND HOLE
- \\\ ) MOTTLING ©@ 42"
O\ % NO LEDGE, SEEPAGE OR ROOTS PREPARE HOLE TO
\ \ . BE 6-8" WIDER THAN Maintenance Item Frequency Maintenance
. \\\ A BALL Grass Swale Monthly e Maintain grass at a height of 4 to 6 inches
A ' \\ \ L) during the growing season
. \ A B\
5/8" REBAR ] : \ ) SIT BALL ON UNEXCAVATED EARTH Semi-Annuall R . . .
S8 4',31’57'E |i - \\ \\ P\ SCARIFY SIDES OF HOLE emi-Annually Remove debris/sediment in swale
0.16" TO CORNER ! \ \\ \ TREE PLANTING WITH STAKING e Check for evidence of water overflowing
] o \\ \ ¢ Semi-Annually swale.
% ‘(“2 \\\ \ PLANTING DETAILS Stormwater Basin Semi-Annually o Repair eroded areas.
- k7 N.T.S.
1 PROPOSED GARAGE “ T\ P\ i e Clean/remove sediment and debris.
* /| GF=505.5 S N\ SO | WPE o .
. » » : s\ N o e Monitor sediment accumulation and remove
v = BOX=70"x60 A3 ) when pool volume is reduced significantly.
[
%;XISTING i g : \ 4 ‘ e  Mow side slopes
stoNe | | [
] .
i ! 2 ! The stormwater basin and associated swales allow for the conveyance, treatment and control of the stormwater runoff from the rear
% = con 17’ | O \ g -‘_ 6" TOPSOIL o~ of the site. These elements shall be maintained accordingly and used only for their intended purpose. Storage of material, equipment
! Y © 1 3 and/or snow is not allowed in these areas to allow them to function as designed.
—-—|__ % % ¢ { ! o
* | | 20 \ < NATIE SOL Maintenance Schedule
- ©, -\ EEEEEE——
% ; O \ @9 \ — EX. CHAIN LINK FENCE | 2 |
RIAE 18 ' GRASS LINED SWALE
% : - » \ N.T.S.
) ¢ 1% .
7 1 S @ ™ CONCRETE PAD,
- > GRADING AND \
u L I— CONTAINERS
APPROVED UNDER
: \ I—PRIOR APPLICATION [x504[9 ' \
1 509 (4 I STAIRS WITH \
1 | \ . RAILING \ D LEGEND
; 13'+ r5053 | 965 HARTFORD TURNPIKE G\
. \ A
; ] ; MBL 26_0072_0031 s %_\‘s 3 MODIFIED RIP RAP \ 5010 SIGN —_—
Eé(ll__SF-II-(I:,\IEG 1 % DUMP'\ ' ! 51 ,833 SQFt - N/F 1 3 500.0 UTILITY POLE Qs
: 2 I 1.19 Acres ! \
BUILDING ; ] 5 PATIO WITH JOSEPH BIELECKI 1985 WET POND WELL 0)
' 8 ' 977 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
" 3 _ ) STONE WALL
' 2 F'\ DECK WITH MBL 38-0072-0003 WET POND DETAIL
F LIMIT OF WETLANDS
- R
: Z
WETLAND FLAG
: | %2 1 1/2" CLASS 2 BITUMINOUS CONCRETE A
)
z g 22 (COMPACTED) N\ 100" UPLAND REVIEW AREA — e — —
1
\E\: § " E: o ] 2 1/2” CLASS 1 BITUMINOUS CONCRETE (COMPACTED) PROPOSED SILTFENCE T
NERE \ ZAAC (typ) L——— ] 6" PROCESSED AGGREGATE M.05.01
2 7 N — OVERHEAD WIRES OH —— o —— o
! METER
,) ///// | - . +——12" SUBBASE, M.02.06 GRADING B PROPERTY LINE
= EXISTING OFFICE
» \ FF=513. 1 EXISTING IRON ROD OR PIN o
N/F TW=512.1
| . = .
JAJLLLG ) ; qa=512.1 \ 0 HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT SECTION WRE FENCE X3
N.T.S.
933 HARTFORD TURNPIKE N \ \ EXISTING SILTFENCE T I
MBL 26-0072-0031 || PROPOSED - |
N 6 PVC SEWER LOT LINE TO BE REMOVED
A |\ LaTERAL l\ 5 5
C 7 % RALNG — B WALK Z Z PROPOSED BOUNDARY LINE  —=————————-—
TN ) o o
a \_\ /PROPOSED T % g EXISTING CONTOUR
E * ' WATER SERVICE I I
Q = N / ' \'\ | 0] o o EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION
Z v . s —
7 > \\l ~ . ~ | x x
/9@ T © © EXISTING GRAVEL -= -=
a5s '~ zn S S
) S ~Nes EDGE SEASONAL WATERCOURSE —--— - — -— -—-- -
sos 2 | S TYPICAL PARKING SPACE\ 4" WIDE
G B2 o Vb STRIPE (TYP) EXISTING LAMP POST XX
0 s e A
g @2 2 505
o o ALY i :g% PROPOSED CONTOUR
A o "
o5y o GORNER Q /‘” l &5 [! 3/8 REBIR PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION
’ 2 SIGN ’ PAVEMENT MARKING NOTES:
43'28 [ :I|: 250.00’ > d 0.83° 10 COR:\\IA'EA\RILBOX (t ) 1. All work to conform to Form 816, Section 12.09 and the PROPOSED SPL'T RA”_ FENCE O O
S45'24'57°W | P manufacturer’s instructions and recommendations for application.
- oH OH OH H OH OH OH O+ T p— 0H —— oy OH 2. Lines shall be four (4) inches wide, except as noted, and 15 mils
aH O ——=_H OH OH OH O o4 0y thick, colored white, except as noted. PROPOSED TREE
! 0H OH OH N 3. Paint shall be either white or tinted ready—mixed paint conforming
o CL&P 191 oy "\DH o 0 to AASHTO M70, Type 1.
- e e — & - — _ o S - _ — — W — - W — — W= — — 4. Epoxy Resins shall conform to Form 816 and project requirements /
\ Y v v v v \ for layout of crosswalks. Install glass beads by free fall method. SITE PI"AN DETAIL SHEET
[ 5. Prior to painting, sweep pavement with power broom supplemented
| with hand brooms to eliminate loose material and dust. PREPARED FOR
\ 6. After applying paint, erect suitable barriers to prevent tracking of
n paint before drying. Retouch and paint all markings which become A VETS REAL E STATE LLC
\ smeared, discolored, worn, or otherwise marred before final ° 9
acceptance of the project. Remove any evidence of smearing of
\ PKFR;TED PARKING STALL DETAIL 965 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
o
hy
: HARTFORD TURNPIKE AKA CONNECTICUT ROUTE 30 VERNON, CONNECTICUT
\ —® GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
o INV=494.0+
§ F — THE WETLAND SOILS ON THIS PROPERTY WERE IDENTIFIED 0718 ZFE)EY'SSJSFFN%OMMENTS 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
. IN THE FIELD USING THE CRITERIA REQUIRED BY —19=
S |_| CONNECTICUT P.A. 72—155 AS AMENDED BY P.A. 73-571 07-28-2021 IWC CONDITIONS TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
= AND ARE ACCURATELY REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAN. PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
2 20 10 0 20 40 60
3 e e — E BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
5 CRAPHIC SCALE 17=20" \ : .~ RICHARD ZULICK C.SS. M.A.P. 1”= 20’ 06—15-2021 3 0F 3 107118




'Catalog

D-Series Size 0 |
LED Area Luminaire P
— P pe
3
i
| .
déseries Buy American Introduction
The modern styling of the D-Series is striking
g us et unobtrusive - making a bold, progressive
Specifications y axing progress
\ statement even as it blends seamlessly with
EPA: 0'9(%9{;22) _ its environment. The D-Series distills the benefits
26" <> of the latest in LED technology into a high
Length: 6 of . . . -
(660cm) =] performance, high efficacy, long-life luminaire.
Width: (33103 ") J The outstanding photometric performance
‘3“ results in sites with excellent uniformity, greater
Height: ) pole spacing and lower power density. It is ideal
Height,: 7" for replacing up to 400W metal halide with typical
. (7sam energy savings of 70% and expected service life
Weight 14 |bs
(max): 725k of over 100,000 hours.

Ordering Information

DSX0 LED

m _ o temperature

DSX0 LED

Control options Other options Finish (required)

EXAMPLE: DSXO0 LED P6 40K T3M MVOLT SPA NLTAIR2 PIRHN DDBXD

e N

Forward optics 30K 3000K T1S  Typelshort (Automotive) 155 TypeVshort® MVOLT  (120V-277V)%¢ Shipped included

P1 P5 40K 4000K 125 Typellshort T5M  TypeV medium * XVOLT  (277V-480V)’®* | SPA Square pole mounting

P2 P6 50K 5000K T2M  Type ll medium T5W  TypeV wide® 120° RPA Round pole mounting "

P3 pP7! T3S Type i short BLC  Backlight control ¢ 208¢ WBA Wall bracket®

P4 T3M  Type lll medium LCCO  Left corner cutoff* 240° SPUMBA Square pole universal mounting adaptor "

Rotated optics T4M  Type IV medium RCCO  Right corner cutoff* 277¢ RPUMBA Round pole universal mounting adaptor !

P10z P12? TFTM  Forward throw medium 3476 Shipped separately

P11z P13™2 T5VS  TypeV very short? 480° KMA8 DDBXD U Mast arm mounting bracket adaptor
(specify finish)

Shipped installed PIR High/low, motion/ambient sensor, 8-15' mounting Shipped installed DDBXD  Dark bronze
NLTAIR2  nLight AIR generation 2 enabled ** héight, ambienf sensor .enab\ed a 5{@9,10' _ HS  House-side shield” DBLXD  Black
PIRHN Network, high/low motion/ambient sensor PIRH Eé?gﬂog’mﬂgtﬂ'?ge/sg?fnﬂaﬁegfg{5151;’3 mounting SF Single fuse (120, 277, 347V) ¢ DNAXD  Natural aluminum
PER NEMA twist-lock receptacle only (control ordered separate) PIRTFCV High/low, motion/ambient sensor,8-15' mourting DF Double fuse (208, 240, 480V)® DWHXD ~ White
PERS Five-pin receptacle only (control ordered separate) "7 height, ambient sensor enabled at 1fc > 190 Leftrotated optics ? DDBTXD  Textured dark bronze
PER7 Seven-pin receptacle only (leads exit fixture) (control ordered PIRHTFC3V  High/low, motion/ambient sensor, 15-30" mounting R90  Right rotated optics * DBLBXD  Textured black
separate) "/ height, ambient sensor enabled at 1fc % DDL  Diffused drop lens” DNATXD  Textured natural
DMG ?co] r?t\r/o?g?dme;gg seé([t)g?adt é))u]t8 back of housing for external control FAO Field adjustable output” HA  50°Cambient operations’ aluminum .
BAA  Buy America(n) Act Compliant DWHGXD  Textured white
Shipped separately
BS  Bird spikes®
EGS  External glare shield
' LITHONIA One Lithonia Way  Conyers, Georgia 30012 » Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) » www.lithonia.com Rev?gﬁ/%‘;fz?
LIGHTING. © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Page 1of 8
~—

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR


http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.acuitybrands.com/resources/tools-and-documents/architectural-colors

Ordering Information

Accessories
Ordered and shipped separately.

DLL127F 150U
DLL347F1.5CULIU
DLL480F 1.5CULJU

Photocell - SSL twist-lock (120-277V) #
Photocell - SSL twist-lock (347V) %
Photocell - SSL twist-lock (480V) 2*

DSHORT SBK U Shorting cap **
DSXOHS 20CU House-side shield for P1,P2,P3 and P4 2
DSXOHS 30CU House-side shield for P10,P11,P12 and P13 2
DSXOHS 40C U House-side shield for P5,P6 and P7 2
DSX0DDLU Diffused drop lens (polycarbonate)

Square and round pole universal mounting
PUMBA DDBXD U* bracket adaptor (specify finish) %
KMAS DDBXD U Mast arm mounting bracket adaptor (specify

finish) 2
DSXOEGS (FINISH) U External glare shield

For more control options, visit DTL and ROAM online.
Link to nLight Air 2

GS - External Glare Shield

NOTES

HA not available with P4, P7, and P13.

P10, P11, P12 and P13 and rotated options (L90 or R90) only available together.

Any Type 5 distribution with photocell, is not available with WBA.

Not available with HS or DDL.

MVOLT driver operates on any line voltage from 120-277V (50/60 Hz).

Single fuse (SF) requires 120V, 277V or 347V. Double fuse (DF) requires 208V, 240V or 480V. XVOLT not available with fusing (SF or DF).
XVOLT only suitable for use with P4, P7 and P13.

XVOLT operates with any voltage between 277V and 480V.

XVOLT not available with fusing (SF or DF) and not available with PIR, PIRH, PIR1FC3V, PIRH1FC3V.

Suitable for mounting to round poles between 3.5 and 12" diameter.

Universal mounting brackets intended for retrofit on existing pre-drilled poles only. 1.5 G vibration load rating per ANCI C136.31. Only usable when pole's drill pattern is
NOT Lithonia template #8.

Must order fixture with SPA mounting. Must be ordered as a separate accessory; see Accessories information. For use with 2-3/8" diameter mast arm (not included).
Must be ordered with PIRHN.

Sensor cover available only in dark bronze, black, white and natural aluminum colors.

Must be ordered with NLTAIR2. For more information on nLight Air 2 visit this link

Photocell ordered and shipped as a separate line item from Acuity Brands Controls. See accessories. Shorting Cap included.

If ROAM® node required, it must be ordered and shipped as a separate line item from Acuity Brands Controls. Shorting Cap included.
DMG not available with PIRHN, PER5, PER7, PIR, PIRH, PIRTFC3V or PIRH1FC3V, FAO.

Reference Controls Options table on page 4.

Reference Motion Sensor Default Table on page 4 to see functionality.

Not available with other dimming controls options.

Not available with BLC, LCCO and RCCO distribution.

Must be ordered with fixture for factory pre-drilling.

Requires luminaire to be specified with PER, PER5 or PER7 option. See Controls Table on page 4.

For retrofit use only. Only usable when pole's drill pattern is NOT Lithonia template #8

M 4L1
b [/

Taodl—— 653 «L =38 12.05 J
12.43
HANDHOLE ORIENTATION Tenon Mounting Slipfitter
(from top of pole)
C Tenon 0.D. Mounting Single Unit 2@180 2@90 3@90 3@120 4@90
2-3/8" RPA AS3-5190 AS3-5 280 AS3-5290 AS3-5390 AS3-5320 AS3-5490
y 2-7/8" RPA AST25-190 AST25-280 AST25-290 AST25-390 AST25-320 AST25-490
\\\ \ 4" RPA AST35-190 AST35-280 AST35-290 AST35-390 AST35-320 AST35-490
D - B
A A q Drilling
Handhole Mounting Option Template
Head Location Side B Side B&D SideB& C SideB,C&D Round Pole Only | SideA, B, C&D
Template #8 -
Top of Pole Drill Nomenclature #3 DM19AS DM28AS DM29AS DM39AS DM32AS DM49AS
7o for Minimum Acceptable Outside Pole Dimei
a um\lll'\um poles
2.750" - for SPA #3 2-7/8" 2-7/8" 35" 35" 35"
other poles 0.563"
type _$ L RPA #8 2-7/8" 2-7/8" 35" 35" 3" 3.5"
1305 SPUMBA #5 2-7/8" 3" 4" 4" 4"
0.400" 2 /qn o o o m W
2650" L~ %9 RPUMBA #5 2-7/8 35 5 5 35 5
DSXO0 Area Luminaire - EPA
*Includes luminaire and integral mounting arm. Other tenons, arms, brackets or other accessories are not included in this EPA data.
Fixture Quantity & Mounting .
Configuration SingleDM19 2@180DM28 2@ 90 DM29 3@90DM39 3@120DM32 4 @90DM49
Mounting Type
DSX0 LED 0.950 1.900 1.830 2.850 2.850 3.544
LITHONIA One Lithonia Way  Conyers, Georgia 30012 » Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) » www.lithonia.com Reng;f’{;/Eg
LIGHTING. © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Pége 20f8
~—

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR


http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/dtl
http://www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/roam
https://www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/nlightair
https://www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/nlightair

MPN Project Number: Project Number

70'-0" VINYLSIDING ————————————————»]
= 7/16" SHEATHING ———»f
T/WALL ELEV: 4-0" T/WALL ELEV: -1'-0"
1 BFE ELEV: [-3-6"] TYVEK MOISTURE BARRIER —— o}
r S3.0 1 2x8 STUDS AT 16" oc 5/8" DIA. x 1-0" LONG J-HOOK
| | ANCHOR BOLTS 32" oc
— . - ; - I e — z - —5 PRESSURE TREATED
I . a NS « . - 9 ) 4 [ <-4 \\ I BOTTOM PL.
& ) I A O | CONT. FOAM SILL SEALER
N I 1]
| 3 | RE: 4/S1.1 FOR SECTION AT DOOR | : |
I ?7‘3 I ’ =1
|| f | : 1 | | #4 DOWEL BARS AT 18" oc.
: Py | D ¢ LF.
I I - ) ) ) I a I =o A 4 N N
| | © © © © | ' | ] 1 CONT. #4 BARS AT 18" oc.
B | | b TWALLELEV: 407 1 CONT. 1/2" JOINT FILLER
| | | | | | 1 © FOUNDATION
| < I C cJ CJ CJ cJ | - | ) N B o B ~ PLAN
I 7 i I / I Ol - O"
| . | : . | #5 DOWEL BARS AT 12" oc.
i » | O.F.
| I | (2) CONT. #6 BARS T&B CONT. VAPOR BARRIER ATOP
T/WALL ELEV: 4-0" I | 5 | 6" OF 3/8" CRUSHED STONE
| : |} e 1-0" CONT. #5 BARS AT 12" oc
) | 4% MIN
. A = ' S
| I 3 3 6" THICK SLAB ON GRADE 3 3 I » 1 et
| |- | ELEV.: 0'- 0" = 505.5' | :;4|0' -10" e
s | | GO ITTY
1 | SEREETES,
| o | | b0 -0-0-0-0-0-4
. T I -7
Q i s I | : 6" OF 3/8" CRUSHED STONE
5 7 ! c cJ cJ cJ cJ | | &
3 2 ! 1 %
2 b N /"3 "\ TYPICAL WALL REINFORCING
ﬂ /;4 I I - E w 3/4|| = 11_0u
- I . | -
T A
. : | GARAGE DOOR -
010" I | 3 S S S | I PITCH CONCRETE AS REQUIRED
j\L I I | RE: SITE DWGS. FOR DETAILS
8" SONOTUBE WITH BIGFOOT | | | | : .
FOOTING FORM AT BASE OF | |
STAIR STRINGER. BOTTOM o N
OF BIGFOOT TO BE -3'- 6. e - | | | FOUNDATION .
TYP. OF 2 —»@&**r** ) | | G%’ "PLAN. / ’ S
] | -0 B N e
IF=== ::ﬂ‘ <’/ I Av q oo fq,' A\\'r N
I r 1 8 I I Ay =o55K
Lo—-Llo_b) c cJ cJ cJ cJ | A L 2050050200
e L] ol s Mg nceeceaee:
] ]! gk I
”::F:ﬁ} ‘ | |~ |4 RE:SECTION 3 FOR
o N I | - 1 1 REINFORCING DETAILS
] ]
IF===F == 4 > .
il | .. * - 9
}%::L::%\ | | I ; N ) e
S i
| ) _ e, B S
\FZ:ZIEZZH o - - - - -4 I A . i = —t e,
| > 3 o o o | : R
L e — — _ N PRGN _ - N . _ - . S N _
| T 7I: - T - T '@ I T T S e i e bt g\ A S\ Sy S iy S St hyZ S\ Ayt e S b S S Sie N S Sy (A A (e Sy a7l
R SyE . L =0 N AT
i o 1 1 INDICATES 5/8" DIA. TIE ROD | . | %)%% 2%) b §(§%@2{%§%&( S 0-050-0-05050; C%é%é)o%
}‘F:::Ej FULL HEIGHT OF WALL | N | R S S S SN SESE LS
RE: $1.2 FOR CONTINUATION ¢|=.s.| -— | o | 17 0'- 10" o7
OF STAIRS AND LANDING ———————— ]
L T T T T T T |
| — A | /4 "\ SECTION AT DOOR
| XA AR AKAHKAKAAAN = DAY c | 1) 34" = 10"
L e ———— e ] FOUNDATION NOTES:
STEP FOOTING AS : S T/WALL ELEV: 4-0" —— T/WALL ELEV: -1'-0"
REQUIRED AT SITE / - n 1. ALL SLABS ON GRADE ARE 6" THICK UNO. REINFORCE ALL SLABS 6. PROVIDE SLEEVES AT ALL WALL PENETRATIONS. SEE GENERAL NOTES
UTILITES. RE: SITE DWGS. WITH 6 X 6 X- W1.4xW1.4 WWF. SEE PLANS FOR LOCATIONS FOR REINFORCING REQUIREMENTS.
\s1.1/ AND GENERAL NOTES DRAWING FOR ADDITIONAL REINFORCING
REQUIREMENTS. 7.  NO ON-SITE MATERIAL MAY BE USED AS CONTROLLED FILL BENEATH
2. CJ-INDICATES CONTROL JOINT. SEE PLAN FOR LOCATION AND THE BUILDINGS OR BACKFILL FOR WALLS.
GENERAL NOTE DRAWING FOR DETAILS. COORDINATE LOCATIONS
WITH ARCH DRAWINGS. 8. COORDINATE THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL UTILITIES ENTERING
m FOUNDATION PLAN o THE BUILDING WITH SITE AND MEP DRAWINGS. UTILITIES SHALL NOT
s11,) 1/4" = 1-0" 3. [X-X7-INDICATES BOTTOM OF FOOTING ELEVATION. BE PLACED BELOW FOOTINGS WITHOUT APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER.
4.  TYPICAL SLABS ON GRADE SHALL BE PLACED OVER A 6 MIL. VAPOR STEP FOOTINGS AS REQUIRED.
BARRIER. 9. EXISTING SUBGRADES SHALL BE COMPACTED 95% OF THE MODIFIED
5. ALL FOUNDATIONS AROUND BUILDNG PERIMETER SHALL BE A PROCTOR DENSITY PRIOR TO PLACING SLAB OR FOUNDATIONS.
MINIMUM OF 3'-6" BELOW GRADE.

drawing title drawing prepared by date
FOUNDATION PLAN MACCHI ENGINEERS, LLC 10/9/2020
REVISIONS 44 Gillett Street scal(.e .
Hartford, CT. 06105 As indicated
mark date description project drawn by
JAH
NEW GARAGE BUILDING p—
AMERICAN VETS ABATEMENT EXPERTS MRP
965 Hartford T ik -
Vernoi, (())'II: OGL(J)rﬁnﬁpl ° drawing no.
CAD no. project no. S1 .1




MPN Project Number: Project Number

PROVIDE (2) ADDITIONAL 2x8

PROVIDE DOUBLE
WALL STUDS AT

PLATFORM LOCATION ——

2
$3.0 \$3.0/
_O
SW3
@
OPEN TO BELOW. RE: S1.3 FOR ROOF FRAMING ABOVE
N
=
wn
<
=
wn
10! - Oll
2x4 STUD WALL W/ GYPSUM
WALL BOARD ON EACH SIDE
AT LVL BEARING LOCATION ——
B (2) 11 7/8" MICROLLAM LV
. \ \k
6" DIA. LALLY COLUMN
******* \ )
| 2
7777777 -
2
| £ S 2
S W o &
& T > =
,,,,,,, ?é a\b
N [
— , S
= \
|
il \
o
4 > =
N
S3.0 @(
I 1 SW1
7 \ | . (3) 14" MICROLLAM LVL . (3) 14" MICROLLAM LVL
N ) ' ' ®)
] | | I
HEADER

3'x3' PLATFORM
FRAMED WITH 2x10's

4x4 KICKERS AT 45 ANGLE
BELOW PLATFORM

PROVIDE (2) ADDITIONAL 2x8 AT
HEADER BEARING LOCATION

/"1 OFFICE FLOOR FRAMING PLAN

RE: SECTION 3/53.0 FOR ROOF ASSEMBLY

ROOF FRAMING
PLAN

- 201 _ Ou

—— DOUBLE NUT WITH 3x3 PLATE WASHER

OFFICE FLOOR
FRAMING PLAN

‘” Jt - 9-0"

5/8" DIA. A36 ROD WITH THREADED ENDS

COUPLERS AS REQUIRED

RE: SECTION 3/51.1 FOR
REINFORCING DETAILS

FOUNDATION

N

PROVIDE 4 JACK STUDS ADJACENT
TO GARAGE DOOR OPENINGS. TYP.

s12) 1/4" = 10"
SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE
WALL FRAMIN
G SHEATHING FASTENING CHORD SIZE
SHEAR WALL| STUDS WALL SHEATHING NAILS FIELD SPACING [ EDGE SPACING
SW1 2X8 7/16" PLYWOOD (1 SIDE) 10d 12" oc 6" oc 4 -2X8
SW2 2X8 7/16" PLYWOOD (1 SIDE) 10d 12" oc 6" oc 4 -2X8
SW3 2X8 7/16" PLYWOOD (1 SIDE) 10d 12" oc 6" oc 4 -2X8
SW4 2X8 7/16" PLYWOOD (1 SIDE) 10d 12" oc 6" oc 4 -2X8

RE: OFFICE FLOOR FRAMING PLAN FOR SHEAR WALL LOCATIONS

SECTION AT LATERAL TIE

/2 DOWN

s1.2/ 1/2"=1'-0"

drawing title drawing prepared by date
OFFICE FLOOR FRAMING MACCHI ENGINEERS, LLC 10/9/2020
PLAN REVISIONS 44 Gillett Street scale
Hartford, CT. 06105 As indicated
mark date description project drawn by
Author
NEW GARAGE BUILDING approved by
AMERICAN VETS ABATEMENT EXPERTS Approver
965 Hartford Turnpike -
Vernon, CT 06066 drawing no.
CAD no. project no. S1 .2




—— TOP AND BOTTOM CHORD
BRIDGING BY TRUSS DESIGNER

BRIDGING BY TRUSS DESIGNER

EXTERIOR WALL BELOW
—— TOP AND BOTTOM CHORD

_— e — — — — — — — — _— - Y — -

1/4" = 10"

S$1.3

/"1, ROOF FRAMING PLAN

—_ Y — T

NET WIND LOAD REQUIREMENTS

~— SEE WIND UPLIFT DIAGRAM FOR

‘dAL

CORNER WIND PRESSURE
(TYPICAL AT ALL CORNERS):
-39 PSF (UPLIFT)

+16 PSF

6! _ Ou
TYP.

4Sd 9L+
(L417dN) 4sd z¢-

4Sd 9L+
(L417dN) 4sd z¢-

LIT3T

60 PLF (SNOW)
25 PLF (DL)

N N N A AN N N A AN

-32 PSF (UPLIFT)

+16 PSF
-20 PSF (UPLIFT)

+16 PSF
-20 PSF (UPLIFT)

+16 PSF

3/16" = 1'-0"

S$1.3

/"2 TRUSS LOADING DIAGRAM

4Sd 9L+ 4Sd 9L+
(L417dN) 4sd z¢- (L417dN) 4sd z¢-

N

-32 PSF (UPLIFT)

+16 PSF

3/4" = 1'-0"

S$1.3

/"3 NET WIND UPLIFT DIAGRAM

DIAGRAM ABOVE IN COMBINATION WITH JOIST LOAD DIAGRAM TO FIND

3. JOIST DESIGNER SHALL INDICATE BRIDGING/BRACING AS REQUIRED. IF
ANY BRIDGING/BRACING IS TO BE INTERRUPTED BY MEP EQUIPMENT, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE ENGINEER OF RECORD PRIOR TO
MAKING ANY MODIFICATIONS TO THE JOIST COMPONENTS.

2. JOIST DESIGNER SHALL USE LOADS INDICATED IN NET WIND UPLIFT
LOADING PER LINEAR FOOT APPLIED TO JOISTS.

4. SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

1. VALUES ARE NET ULTIMATE WIND PRESSURES

TYPICAL JOIST DESIGN NOTES:

date

10/9/2020

scale

As indicated

drawn by

Author
approved by

Approver

drawing no.

$1.3

n
-
(14
o
(&)
-l >
- L
- -
g sk
TR =
E..._RO =
=i of
- =0 < o
o° 5% ¢
(O o) | ko)
-_— US %
O TTRTT I
- 9> £&
o)
3 = 258
] L0 86
g Gmmm.
5 5 SWIs
.m .Mlu, EM%WD
3 g Zz<« S
Z
<
-
Q)95
O =]
AR
—_ S )
o e
ol kS|
AT
.m%
H =<
S £

JaquinN joofold :JequinN jo8lold NdIN




MPN Project Number: Project Number

CONT. RIDGE VENT

GABLE VENT

ROOF FRAMING

= —~ _ ~ PLAN
\7 201 _ Ou

QU

o1/
]

. } YO

—— FLOOD LIGHT

FLOOD LIGHT

—— RE: FOUNDATION PLAN
FOR DETAILS

RE: SITE DWGS. FOR
STORMWATER PIPING

FOUNDATION
- - - ~ ~ - - - - ~ ~ - - - - ~ ~ ) - ~_PLAN
Ol - O"

/"1 NORTH ELEVATION
82_0 1/4" = 1'_0"

CONT. RIDGE VENT

FLOOD LIGHT

GABLE VENT

ROOF FRAMING
~ ~_ PLAN

T = y 20' - 0"
u = \I

[a\l/a)
ey

s

10'- 0"

—— EXTERIOR LIGHT

EXTERIOR LIGHT ——

30"X64" EXTERIOR WINDOW 32"X84" EXTERIOR MAN DOOR

P.T. 2x12 STAIR STRINGER

4x4" POSTS AT 4'-0" oc THRU-
BOLTED TO STRINGERS

P.T. 2x WOOD TREADS
AND RISERS

m —
30"X64" EXTERIOR WINDOW J///T— —— RE: FOUNDATION PLAN FOR DETAILS

» FOUNDATION
- - PLAN

T 00

A

/"5 SOUTH ELEVATION
s20,/ 1/4" =1'-0"

drawing title drawing prepared by date
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS MACCHI ENGINEERS, LLC 10/9/2020
REVISIONS 44 Gillett Street scale“ o
Hartford, CT. 06105 1/4"=1'-0
mark date description project drawn by
Author
NEW GARAGE BUILDING approved by
AMERICAN VETS ABATEMENT EXPERTS Approver
965 Hartford T ik -
Vernoi, (())'II: OGL(J)rﬁnﬁpl ° drawing no.
CAD no. project no. Sz.o




MPN Project Number: Project Number

NOTE: ROOFING NOT
SHOWN FOR CLARITY

ROOF FRAMING
PLAN

EXTERIOR LIGHT. TYP. OF 3

A
)/

[ L
Ll

.

N

30"x64" EXTERIOR WINDOW

QU®) QO

- 201 _ Ou

OFFICE FLOOR
FRAMING PLAN

— — —C ) [ — —C

—— 64" x 84" PEDESTRIAN
DOOR OPENING

12'x12' GARAGE
DOOR OPENING

A

9' - Oll

FOUNDATION

12| - Oll 8| _ Oll 12| _ Oll 4| _ Oll

/"1 EAST ELEVATION

s21/ 1/4" = 1'-Q"

NOTE: ROOFING NOT
SHOWN FOR CLARITY

ROOF FRAMING

EXTERIOR LIGHT. TYP. OF 3

FOUNDATION
PLAN

32'

- 11"

5| _ 4||

/2 Y WEST ELEVATION

@y 1/4" = 1'-Q"

Ol - 0"

drawing title drawing prepared by date
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS MACCHI ENGINEERS, LLC 10/9/2020
REVISIONS 44 Gillett Street scale
Hartford, CT. 06105 1/4" = 1'-Q0"
mark date description project drawn by
Author
NEW GARAGE BUILDING approved by
AMERICAN VETS ABATEMENT EXPERTS Approver
965 Hartford Turnpike -
Vernon, CT 06066 drawing no.
CAD no. project no. 32.1




47
2

\ ROOF FRAMING
- PLAN

‘ 201 Ou

ROOF ASSEMBLY:
- 23/32" ROOF SHEATHING

- ICE BARRIER - FIRST 3'-0" FROM EAVE
- 30# FELT

- ASPHALT SHINGLES

WOOD TRUSS BY PREFAB
TRUSS SUPPLIER

1!_6"

ROOF FRAMING

PLAN

CONT. ALUMINUM GUTTER -

= == ) 20-0"

MPN Project Number: Project Number

OFFICE FLOOR
FRAMING PLAN

e e e U U U U U U U Ve Ve Ve Ve Ve Ve Ve Ve Vo Vo U AR B A A A A A A S B B B B A E S S A a2

CONT. VENTED SOFFIT

ALUMINUM DOWNSPOUT

EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY:
- 2x8 STUDS AT 16" oc
- 7/16" SHEATHING

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - — - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 9-0" - CONT. MOISTURE BARRIER
- VINYL SIDING -
A
~ R /"3 DETAIL
A,A W @ 3/4|| = 1I_O||
A ) 7 FOUNDATION
S— : ' - — , - 1 ) # ~____PLAN
P S O S SRS S — 5 00"

/"1 BUILDING SECTION | . A,
s3o/ 1/4"=1-0" LT ?
: - DOOR THRESHOLD BEYOND
CONT. P.T. HAND RAILING :
ﬁ 5/4" P.T. BOARDS
7777777777777 j < 3/4" PT BALUSTERS § 23/32" ADVANTECH T&G FLOORING
‘ ‘ RE: OFFICE FLOOR FRAMING PLAN
| | ROOF FRAMING "} i OFFICE FLOOR
I ~ _ PLAN | N FRAMING PLAN
] | - 20'-0 y s 9-0"
| | {— EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY:
i - 2x8 STUDS AT 16" oc
‘ : . g - 7/16" SHEATHING
J 6P } - CONT. MOISTURE BARRIER
,,,,,,, . g - VINYL SIDING
N PROVIDE DOUBLE STUDS AT
. 4x4 KICKER LOCATIONS
NI
|, PROVIDE 2x BLOCKING AT
<~ : KICKER LOCATIONS
\\/
AV
OFFICE FLOOR
g'R,AOMlN,G PLAN e I /" 4\ DETAIL AT OFFICE ENTRY
1 | @ 3/4" = 1'-Q"
PROVIDE 2x STAGGERED
BLOCKING AT 4'-0" oc.
TYP. ALL WALLS
RE: SITE DRAWINGS FOR .
EXTERIOR PAVEMENT DETAILS R w
- FOUNDATION
*ﬁi PLAN drawing title drawing prepared by date
T B o e e e e - 0. 0" WALL SECTIONS MACCHI ENGINEERS, LLC 10/9/2020
A o )UQ)UQ)UQ)UQ)(L)DUDUDUDUDUQ%UQDUQDUQDUQDU(DuQDuQDu(DuQDuQDuQDuQDuQDuQDuQ)uQ)UQ)UQ)UQ)UDUDUDUDUDUQDUQDUQDUQDUQD 44 G|||ett Street scale
‘ mm%% f%%%%%m&&@mﬁ e Hartord, CT. 06105 As indicated
‘ - mark date description project drawn by
| : \ BUILDING SECTION THROUGH Author
‘ i} ‘ m OFFICE NEW GARAGE BUILDING aoproved by
ERTREN 4, @ 3/8" = 1-0" AMERICAN VETS ABATEMENT EXPERTS Approver
‘ Y S 3 965 Hartford Turnpike :
CAD no. project no. S3_0




MPN Project Number: Project Number

2-#7 BARS OVER ALL OPENINGS
IN CONCRETE WALL (1 EACH
FACE) LENGTH = "A" + 5'-0"

1!_6"

1!_6"

COLUMN PIER

SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR
TOP OF WALL ELEVATION

—— CONTINUOUS TOP REINFORCING

ADD 2-#5 BARS 4'-0"
LONG (EACH FACE) AS

SHOWN WHEN "B" EXCEEDS 2'-0"

SEE SECTIONS FOR

WALL REINFORCING

UTILITY

SEE FOUNDATION PLAN FOR

BOTTOM OF FOOTING ELEVATION

CORNER BARS TO MATCH
DIAMETER OF CONTINUOUS BARS

1'-6" LAP

1'-6" L/AP

=0

EXTERIOR FACE

NO UTILITIES SHALL BE PLACED BELOW
FOOTINGS; STEP FOOTINGS AS REQUIRED.

TYPICAL FOUNDATION WALL REINFORCING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

1'-6" LAP

SEE PLAN FOR WALL

CONTINUOUS REINFORCING ——————— B

THICKNESS (t)

11/2" CLR. TYP.

N
(t)

-~

INTERIOR FACE

NOTE LAP DETAILS APPLY TO ALL REINFORCING CALLED OUT AS CONTINUOUS

(CONT.) ON THE PLANS AND DETAILS.

TYPICAL WALL REINFORCING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

WALL THICKNESS (t) SEE PLAN.

GENERAL NOTES

FILL AND BACKFILL

ALL AREAS WITHIN THE STRUCTURE WILL BE STRIPPED OF EXISTING MATERIALS
BEFORE FILLING TO REQUIRED GRADES. FILL WILL BE PLACED IN 8" MAX LAYERS
AND COMPACTED WITH MECHANICAL VIBRATORS TO A MINIMUM OF 95% PROCTOR
DENSITY AS DEFINED BY ASTM D698.

SEE FOUNDATION PLANS FOR GRAVEL FILL REQUIREMENTS.

NO WALLS ARE TO BE BACKFILLED UNTIL CONCRETE HAS BEEN IN PLACE A
MINIMUM OF 7 DAYS UNLESS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

SEE SPECIFICAITONS AND DRAWING S1.1 FOR ADDITIONAL SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS.

CONCRETE
CONCRETE STRENGTH AT 28 DAYS SHALL BE AS INDICATED IN DESIGN DATA.

PROTECTIVE COVER, SPLICE LAP AND EMBEDMENT FOR REINFORCING STEEL
SHALL BE PER ACI SPECIFICATION.

CONTINUOUS WALL POURS SHALL NOT EXCEED 40 FEET IN ONE DIRECTION.
SEE TYPICAL DETAIL.

SLABS ON GRADE WILL BE PLACED ON A VAPOR BARRIER. CONTROL JOINTS TO
BE LOCATED AS SHOWN ON PLANS.

ALL CONCRETE WALLS ARE TO BE REINFORCED. IF NOT SHOWN, PROVIDE 2-#6

BARS TOP AND BOTTOM CONTINUOUS AND #4 BARS AT 18" ON CENTER
BOTH WAYS, BOTH FACES.

FOOTINGS

ELEVATION OF BOTTOM OF FOOTINGS TO BE VERIFIED WITH FIELD CONDITIONS.
ALL FOOTINGS SHALL BE PLACED A MINIMUM OF 3'-6" BELOW FINAL GRADES.

ALL FOOTINGS TO BEAR ON FIRM, UNDISTURBED SOIL OR CONTROLLED FILLS HAVING
A SAFE BEARING BEARING CAPACITY INDICATED IN THE DESIGN DATA. SEE DRAWING

S-111 AND GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

ALL WALL FOOTINGS ARE TO BE 1'-0" DEEP AND EXTEND 6" BEYOND EACH FACE OF
WALL UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

FOOTINGS ARE NOT TO BE PLACED ON TOP OF UTILITIES. STEP FOOTINGS AS

REQUIRED. COORDINATE LOCATION AND ELEVATION WITH SITE, CIVIL, AND
MEP DRAWINGS.

GENERAL

NO STORAGE OF MATERIALS SHALL BE ALLOWED ON ROOF MEMBERS
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

-a— INDICATES SECTION NUMBER

-«— INDICATES SHEET NUMBER

KEY

3,
T
7

CONTINUOUS REINFORCING ——
DOWEL THROUGH JOINT.

2-6" LAP (MIN.)

TYPICAL WALL CONSTRUCTION JOINT DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

NOTE: LOCATION OF WALL CONSTRUCTION JOINTS IS TO BE COORDINATED WITH THE ENGINEER.

1/3 SLAB DEPTH SAWCUT CUT
WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER
PLACING SLAB

SEE PLAN FOR REINFORCING

TYPE AND SPACING

SEE SPECS FOR VAPOR J
BARRIER REQUIREMENTS

X SEE PLAN FOR SUB-BASE
REQUIREMENTS

TYPICAL SLAB ON GRADE CONTROL JOINT DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE (COORDINATE LOCATIONS WITH FOUNDATION PLAN)

DESIGN DATA

CODES AND STANDARDS USED:

2018 CONNECTICUT BUILDING CODE
2015 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE
AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTE BUILDING CODE (ACI-318-14)

ALLOWABLE STRESSES: SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

REINFORCING STEEL - ASTM A-615, GRADE 60 AND ASTM A-185
CONCRETE - f'c AT 28 DAYS

4,500 PSI FOR ALL FOOTINGS AND WALLS

4,000 PSI FOR ALL SLABS ON GRADE

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING STRESS:
2,000 psf - (ASSUMED)

WOOD DECK PROPERTIES:

FLOOR DECK (FD) - 23/32" ADVANTECH SUB-FLOORING
ROOF DECK (RD) - 23/32" PLYWOOD SHEATHING

BASIC LATERAL STRUCTURAL SYSTEMS:

TIMBER SHEAR WALLS

WIND LOAD REQUIREMENTS: (IBC SECTION 1609)

WIND LOAD ANALYSIS DESIGN PROCEDURE - METHOD 1 SIMPLIFIED PROCEDURE
ULTIMATE DESIGN WIND SPEED Vult = 135 MPH (VERNON)

NOMINAL DESIGN WIND SPEED Vasd = 105 MPH (VERNON)

RISK CATEGORY lIl (IBC 1604.5)

EXPOSURE CATEGORY B (IBC 1609.4)

EARTHQUAKE REQUIREMENTS: (IBC SECTION 1613)

RISK CATEGORY llI
SEISMIC IMPORTANCE FACTOR, le = 1.25

SNOW LOAD: (IBC SECTION 1608)

THERMAL FACTOR Ct=1.0

EXPOSURE FACTOR Ce =1.0
IMPORTANCE FACTOR Is =1.10

ROOF FLAT SNOW LOAD Pf = 30 psf (MIN.)

LIVE LOAD SCHEDULE: (2015 IBC TABLE 1607)

GARAGE FLOOR 100 PSF
OFFICE SPACE 60 PSF
drawing title drawing prepared by date
GENERAL NOTES AND MACCHI ENGINEERS, LLC 10/9/2020
TYPICAL DETALS 44 Gillett Street scale
Hartford, CT. 06105 3/4" = 1'-Q"
mark date description project drawn by
Author
NEW GARAGE BUILDING soproved by
AMERICAN VETS ABATEMENT EXPERTS Approver
965 Hartford Turnpike -
Vernon, CT 06066 drawing no.
CAD no. project no. S4_0




G:1PLOT/10711/LIGHTING/08—-08—-2021/10711L.PDF

10711\dwg\10711A.dwg

 — 2
o) ’\0/6/2;/ U; Luminaire Schedule ‘ ‘
_ﬂ()fﬁ)/ ’\06'1 Oy Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Luminaire Lumens Luminaire Watts LLF BUG Rating Description Mounting Height
00 _ et 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 Z 1 SL42 2 @ 90 degrees 6006 29 0.900 BI-U0-G2 LITHONIA DSX0 LED P2 40K TFTM MVOLT SPA DBLXD - SSS 15 4C DM29AS DBLXD I5FT POLE 5
r —E | 4 SL-BLC Single 6925 71 0.900 B1-U0-G2 LITHONIA DSXO0 LED P3 40K BLC MVOLT SPA DBLXD - SSS 15 4C DM19AS DBLXD 15FT POLE 15
+ | + + + + + + + + + -
0.0 | 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0:0 0.0 0.0 0 Calculation Summary . . .
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
l SITE Illuminance Fc 0.32 54 0.0 N.A. N.A.
+ | + + + + + + + + + + + + + PROPOSED AREA + PARKING Illuminance Fc 1.62 54 0.1 16.20 54.00
0.0 | 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
| Lighting Design Prepared by:
.
+ | + + + + + + + + + + + + \ + Greg Loda
0.0 0.0 0:0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0:0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 Lighting Affiliates
| 1208 Cromwell Ave
| Rocky Hill, CT 06067
+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + +
0.0 | 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
| website: www.lightingaffiliates.com
Voice Number : (860) 721-1171 x 219
+ + + + + + + + # + + + + ; . iohti i
0.0 ‘ 0.0 0.0 .0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 "(‘) 0 0.0 "(‘) 0 0.0 Email Address : gloda@lightingaffiliates.com
+ \ + + + + + + + + + + * +
0.0 | 0.0 0.0 0:0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0
2|
pul
o] | R
RN + + + + + + + + + + + + + +
O | >|0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0, 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
[(2e))
m|o
o
— | + + + + + + * + + + + + + + +
O 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.8 0:8 0.7 0.6 0.6 03 0.1 0.0 0.0 6
= cS’
=
|'|Z'l + + + + + + + + + * + + + + +
| oo 0,0 0.0 0.0 0.2 2.4 32 34 28 5 & 13 12 04 0.0 0.0 5/8" REBAR
S53°25'34"E
l TS~—sLBLC 0.25' TO CORNER
| MH: 15
+ + + + + + + + + + + + » + + +
| 00 0.0 0.1 0.7 202 5.0 5.0 4.4 2.6 13 1.1 1.9 33;63}\598 %% 0.0 0.0
l “,lb(/g).br’\‘
— \S
| + + + + + + + + + + > + +
| 0.0 0.1 0.4 13 2.7 3.7 2.8 1.9 1.2 07 0.9 (et 23 4.4 34
-~ PROPOSED
| -~ 0 & SPLIT RAIL
+ + + + + + + + + /+ + + + FENCE
| 0.1 . . . . . ; . 54
l, .
|0-1 47
i +
|0.1 2.7
5/8" REBAR
S84°31'57"E |
0.16’ TO CORNER "i 3
4 +
.0 0.4 1.0 0.8 0.4 0.7
PROPOSED GARAGE
GF=505.5
— ] ’
o s Y4 N7 0.7 0.2 BOX=70"x60
+ + + + + +
0 1.6 42 2.9 0.9 0.2
+ + + + + +
0. 3.0 5.3 3.1 0.9 0.2
| —&
+ + + + + +
o.///i; 5.4 32 1.0 03
SL-BLC —/
MH: 15
+ + + + + + + + + + + + + +
0.0 1.7 4.3 2.9 1.1 0.4 0.5 0.9 1.3 1.4 1.9 1.8 1.4 0.9 0.0
+ + + @ + + + + + + + + + + +
0.0 0.6 19 16 0.7 0.4 0.7 1.3 2.0 2.6 33 3.0 2.1 1.2 0.0
SL-4-2
MH: 15
+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +
0.0 0.2 0.8 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.6 1.3 2.1 33 /_ 34 2.5 1.2 0.6 0.8 1.6 1.9 .
965 HARTFORD TURNPIKE ‘é:>>
+ + ¥ + + + + + R + + - - + |
0.0 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.3 2 -'i,l 2.2 tLO 53 3.3 +2.3 1.1 MBL*(-);6 Oo-zg 003‘(;‘7 -'(-).8 0.5 *(-).1 -'(-).0
51,833 Sq.Ft.
N/F
1.19 Acres
+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + JOSEPH BIELECKI
0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 01 0.2 0.5 1.0 2.0 2.8 2.4 1.8 0.9 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.1 0.
977 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
MBL 38-0072-0003
+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +
0.0 0.0 0.|1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0, 0.3 0.6 0.9 7 .(‘1\@ 1.3 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0
32 —— <3 A
8
+ + + + + + + + + + + + A + + + + + + + + +
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.8 0.9 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0
+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +
0.0 = 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 04 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
e IS
N
] s
+ o+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + +
00 & Q0.0 0.0 0.0 0:0 0.0 0.0 0.0 W _0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
=
+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + +
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 I 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
N/F 50 Dhe B0 e e bew e e T OBd e he he bo o\ bo iGN .
JAJLLLC ' ' ' ' ' ' '
933 HARTFORD TURNPIKE UTILITY POLE Q
MBL 26‘0072‘0031 + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 f‘ 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 LIMIT OF WETLANDS
AN NANAACALA A
+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + WETLAND FLAG
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
100’ UPLAND REVIEW AREA — —
+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0:0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 OVERHEAD WIRES OH OH OH
PROPERTY LINE
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 o 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
' ' ’ ' ’ ' ’ ' ' ' EXISTING IRON ROD OR PIN o]
+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + LOT LINE TO BE REMOVED
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
PROPOSED BOUNDARY LINE ————————————
s 5/8” REBAR
*21°40" - + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +
S ek oo 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 . S27°56'52"W EXISTING CONTOUR
43.28' , 0.93 TO CORNER
' — 250.00 EDGE SEASONAL WATERCOURSE — - -—--— - — - — - —
S— SOTITW o L te L o bo. bo W bo bo ko o ho  bo %o b0 e o o bo b0 | b0 bo b\ W
- OH oH . . . : : . X X . : : . X . X . : . . X X
o o o o o 00 gy om om om om Jé)‘ iy 0y a0 - o o . . PROPOSED LIGHT &=
H OH OH OH OH “Q(Q G oH < OH OH OH -

HARTFORD TURNPIKE AKA CONNECTICUT ROUTE 30

PN

( \

/
/

1
(]
T

&/

20 10 0

20 40

60

e ——

GRAPHIC SCALE 1”=20’

T

SITE LIGHTING PLAN
PREPARED FOR

A. VETS REAL ESTATE, LLC

965 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
VERNON,

CONNECTICUT

REVISIONS

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

LAND SURVEYORS

BY

M.A.P.

SCALE

DATE
08-08-2021

SHEET NO.
1 OF 1

MAP NO.
10711L




STAFF COMMENTS



TOWN OF VERNON

55 West Main St., VERNON, CT 06066
(860) 870-3640
gmegregor@vernon-ct.gov

PLANNING
DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM
TO: Town of Vernon Planning and Zoning Commission
FROM: George K. McGregor, Town Planner
SUBJECT: Staff Report: PZ-2021-08, 933(p) and 965 Hartford Tpke.
DATE: September 2, 2021

Request and Background

j.— 042 ACRES

PZ 2021-08 is an application of A. Vets Real
Estate, LLC requesting site plan
modification approval for a 1.19-acre parcel
located at 965 Hartford Tpke (Assessor ID
26, Block 72, Parcel 0031H) and a .43-acre
portion of a parcel located at 933 Hartford
Tpke (Assessor ID 26, Block 72, Parcel
0031J). A special permit to allow over 40%
lot coverage is also requested.

NIF
/ KEITH MONTGOMERY
283 VERNON AVENUE
MBL 26-0072-00311

LAND OF JAJL
TO BE CHANGED FR
\ COMMERCIAL ZONE

N
STEVEN & DOLORES'
SPIVEY
297 VERNON AVENUE
MEL 26-0072-0031G

INDUSTRIAL ZONH

m

933 HARTFORD TURNPIKE] ™
MBL 26-0072-0031.)
N/F

ESTATE OF JOSEPH |
977 HARTFORD TUR|
MBL 380072001

\

\
A\

© [

1
I
The Applicant currently operates an | | Toweine
abatement and remediation contractor’s | SiTE
I
|
I
|

3 REAL ESTATE LLC
@ 985 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
3 MBL 26=0072-0031H

office along with outdoor equipment [* A ZSTATE L
storage at 965 Hartford Tpke. This use is
permitted in the Industrial Zoning District,
Section 4.10.2.6 as “open storage facility i \
for contractors and building suppliers”. The ke ‘ : k
The Applicant is the contract purchaser for T \-
a portion of the adjacent property (933 \
Hartford Tpke.) which wraps behind the N

965 location. N

oo

TO BE CHANGED FROM
COMMERCIAL ZONE TO
INDUSTRIAL ZONE

250.00"

ALMA L, GIULIETTI ET.AL,
988 HARTFORD TPKE
MBL 38-0068-00014

VERNON VILLAGH]
878 HARTFORD T]
MBL 38-0068~00!

Site Plan

The original site plan (PZ 2020-12) essentially approved the existing conditions (office, small garage,
parking area) as part of a zoning action. The applicant now returns for changes based on growth and
future needs. An existing 1,500 s.f. garage will be replaced by a +-4,200 s.f. garage. A larger vehicle
parking area and a new stormwater facility has also been added. The site plan substantially meets the
requirement of the Town of Vernon Zoning Regulations.




PZ-2021-08 933 & 965 Hartford Tpke.

September 2, 2021

Site Pan

3

¥

B oot

JAJLLLC
933 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
MBL 26-0072-0031

| —
) 3 \.

Ty

annsonazsodoud £ _

965 HARTFORD TURNPIKE\ <o), 28\
— R MBL 26-0072-0031 KA
= e 51,833 SRt \
g g w19 AcTES \ JOSEPH BIELECKI
it \ 977 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
) /ﬂ MBL 38-0072-0003

EXISTING OFFICE
FF=513.1

TW=512.1
BSMT=505.25

Py
=\

LB

N X !J "
: AN
l % 1

—lt—

. HARTFORD TURNPIKE AKA CONNECTICUT ROUTE 30

S Sy T p

GRAPHIC SCALE 17220 Y

Summary of Staff Referral Comments

The project obtained a new wetland permit in August with support of the Town engineer and wetlands
Agent. The applicant added additional landscaping as a part of that review; it is shown on the site plan.

There are no staff identified outstanding issues at this time. All individual Staff comment memos are

attached to the report.



PZ-2021-08 933 & 965 Hartford Tpke. 3
September 2, 2021

Design Review

The application will be reviewed on September 1 by the DRC. The applicant has submitted elevations of
the garage structure set back 180 feet from the public street:

oFFicE FLooR

AAAAAAAAAAAA

rrrrrrrrr

Special Permit Review

The applicant is requesting a special permit for lot coverage over 40% (new proposal equals 43%). To
approve, the PZC must find that the proposal will not increase off-site stormwater run-off. The North
Central Conservation District found that the new stormwater facility proposal was “adequate and
appropriate.” Staff finds that with the addition of the new stormwater management area, off-site
stormwater run-off capabilities are improved.

DRAFT Motions

MOVED, the Planning and Zoning Commission Approve PZC 2021-08, a modification to a Site Plan for
965 and a portion of 933 Hartford Tpke., and a special permit for lot coverage in excess of 40%, upon a
finding that the application conforms to the Town of Vernon Zoning Regulations, is consistent with the
site plan requirements of Section 14, improves storm run-off, and shall be developed in substantial
conformance with the plan set dated July 28, 2021, prepared by Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC.

OR

Move, an Alternate Motion



Dy

ENTRAL
ONSERVATION DISTRICT, 1Nc.

AVON = BLOOMFIELD = BOLTON = BRISTOL = BURLINGTON = CANTON = COVENTRY = EAST GRANBY = EAST WINDSOR = EAST HARTFORD = ELLINGTON
ENFIELD = FARMINGTON = GLASTONBURY = GRANBY = HARTFORD = MANCHESTER = PLAINVILLE = SIMSBURY = SOMERS = SOUTH WINDSOR
STAFFORD = SUFFIELD = WEST HARTFORD = \WETHERSFIELD = TOLLAND = VERNON = WILLINGTON = WINDSOR = WINDSOR LOCKS

Date: August 16, 2021

To: George K. McGregor, AICP, Town Planner
Town of Vernon Planning & Zoning Commission

From: Barbara Kelly, Program Coordinator, Registered Soil Scientist, SSSS'\i’Eu /{{ il ‘s( e Z

Certified Erosion Control Professional CPESC #2180 S S /4 7

Re: Site Plan of Development, A. Vets Real Estate, 965 Hartford Turnpike, Vernon, Connecticut —
PZ-2021-08

k% Kkkkokk Fkkkkkdkkk Kkkkdkkk kkkkk Kok ok

This review is conducted pursuant to Section 18 of the Town of Vernon Zoning Regulations. The
review is limited to certification of the erosion control plan, based on compliance with the 2002
Connecticut Guidelines for Soil Erosion and Sediment Control (Guidelines).

District staff inspected the site on July 2, 2021. Staff reviewed a 3-sheet plan titled "Site Plan
Prepared for A. Vets Real Estate, LLC, 965 Hartford Turnpike, Vernon, Connecticut" (Plan)
prepared by Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC, and updated July 28, 2021. Observations and
the Plan were discussed with the Project Engineer on July 21, 2021.

The Plan shows removal of an existing garage and proposes the construction of a larger 70’ by 60’
garage with associated improvements to parking and stormwater treatment. Most of the proposed
improvements to parking and stormwater treatment will be built on 0.43 acres of 933 Hartford
Turnpike abutting the rear of the 965 Tolland Turnpike parcel. To the north and west, a
watercourse with associated wetlands borders the proposed stormwater management area.
Proposed soil erosion and sediment control (E&S) measures include an anti-tracking pad and show
both existing and proposed silt fence and hay bales.

Background

Based on the Natural Resources Conservation Service Web Soil Survey, soils throughout the
majority of the proposed construction area are mapped as well-drained, very rocky Charlton-
Chatfield complex on 0 to 15 percent slopes. The erosion hazard ranges from moderate to severe.
The adjacent poorly drained wetland soils are mapped as extremely stony Ridgebury, Leicester,
and Whitman soils on 0 to 8 percent slopes. The erosion hazard for these soils is slight.

Observations & Recommendations
The use of silt fence and hay bales as perimeter control measures is adequate and appropriate for

this site. However, the “existing silt fence and hay bales” shown on the plan have not been maintained.
Hay bales have deteriorated and fencing has fallen resulting in gaps.
e Repair &/or replace the existing silt fence and hay bales.

WX/, CONSERVECT. ORG/NORTHCENTRAL
24 HYDE AVENUE = VERNON, CT 06066 = 860.875.3881 = FAX 860.870.8973 = TOLLANDC@SNET.NET




page 2 of 2

Observations & Recommendations (cont’d)
No E&S measures were in place around a soil stockpile located near the northwest corner of 965
Tolland Turnpike. Wood chips had been deposited northwest of the stockpile and at the edge of the
wetland.
e Install hay bales or silt fence downslope of any stockpiles.
e Ensure that wood chips and stockpiles are placed within the proposed hay bale/silt fence barrier to
avoid encroachment into wetlands or onto neighboring parcels.

Based on the observed site conditions, the soil erosion and sediment control measures
incorporated in the Plan are adequate and appropriate. With consideration of the
recommendations noted above, the District certifies that the plan complies with the 2002

c icut Guidelines for Soil Erosi | Sedi t Control

Thank you for the opportunity to comment.

WA/ \W.CONSERVECT.ORG/NORTHCENTRAL
24 HYDE AVENUE = VERNON, CT 06066 = 860.875.3881 = FAX 860.870.8973 = TOLLANDC@SNET.NET




	PZC  Agenda for 9-2-21
	Draft Minutes
	PZC Draft Minutes 8-19-21
	Application for Receipt
	PZ-2021-10 330 Vernon Ave Application
	Application 1
	PZ-2021-08 Packet for PZC
	PZ-2021-08  Combined documents for DRC review 965 Hartford Tpke.
	PZ-2021-08  Combined documents for DRC review 965 Hartford Tpke..pdf
	Am Vets site plan 7-28-21
	dsx0-led

	PZ-2021-08  Combined documents for DRC review 965 Hartford Tpke..pdf
	GARAGE PDF's
	Sheets
	S1.1 - FOUNDATION PLAN
	S1.2 - OFFICE FLOOR FRAMING PLAN
	S1.3 - ROOF FRAMING PLAN
	S2.0 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	S2.1 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	S3.0 - WALL SECTIONS
	S4.0 - GENERAL NOTES AND TYPICAL DETAILS



	PZ-2021-08  Combined documents for DRC review 965 Hartford Tpke..pdf
	A. Vets Lighting Plan



	Staff Comments
	PZ-2021-08 Site Plan 933 & 965 Hartford Tpke Staff Report
	E&S - 965 Hartford Tpke - Vernon - PZ-2021-08

	Catalog Number: 
	Notes: 
	Type: 
	LEDs: 
	Color Temp: 
	Distribution: 
	Voltage: 
	Mounting: 
	Control Options: 
	Other Optiions: 
	Finish: 


